\i MICHIGAN Mission
_ WKS l Our mission is to develop today's workforce

and tomorrow's economy by engaging
SOUTHEAST employers, jobseekers, and partners.

Joint Meeting of the
SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD
and
MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
September 12, 2018
10:00 a.m. - 12:00 Noon
Chelsea Comfort inn, Village Conference Center
1645 Commerce Park Drive, Chelseq, Ml 48118

AGENDA
1. Call to order - Southeast Michigan Consortium Board -Karol KZ Bolton, Chair

Call to order — Michigan Workforce Development Board — Marcus James, Chair
Roll Call - Southeast Michigan Consortium Board

Roll Call - Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

U

Introductions
6. Call to the Public {both boards) - Karoi KZ Bolton
7. Approval of the Agenda [both boards) — Karol KZ Bolton and Marcus James

8. Approval of Minutes - Karol KZ Bolton {Consortium Board)
a. July 23, 2018 Southeast Michigan Consortium Board Meeting Minutes

9. Approval of Minutes - Marcus James [Workforce Development Board)
a. June 13, 2018 Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
(WDB) Meeting Minutes

Michigan Works! Southeast is an Equal Opportunity Employer/Program | Auxiliary aids and other accommodations are available ® www.mwse. org
upon request to individuals with disabilities | Supported by the State of Michigan |} Proud Partner of the American Job Center
Network | Michigan Relay dial 7-1-1 | Toll-free telephone number 1-800-285-WORK {9675)



£\

“: MICHIGAN MISSION

1 Ws ' Our mission is fo develop today’s workforce
" and tomorrow's economy by engaging
SOUTHEAST employers, jobseekers, and partners.

10. Consideration of Consent Workforce Development Board Agenda Items —-Marcus
James (Workforce Development Board)

a. WDB RESOLUTION 18-01
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FUNDING FOR THE FAMILY FORWARD
DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

B. WDB RESOLUTION 18-02
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RECEIPT OF FUNDS FOR FY 2018 CAPACITY
BUILDING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$57.446

C. WDB RESOLUTION 18-03
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RECEIPT OF FUNDS FOR FY 2018 MICHIGAN
ADVANCED TECHNICAL TRAINING GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $21,000

d. WDB RESOLUTION 18-04
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PLAN AND SIGNATURE OF THE CHAIRPERSON
ON THE CY 2018 REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES AND ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT
(RESEA) PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATION

e. WDB RESOLUTION 18-05
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
WITH THE TELAMON CORPORATION

f. WDB RESOLUTION 18-06
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2018 SERVICE CENTER
OPERATIONS GRANT FUNDS

g. WDB RESOLUTION 18-07
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR DIVERSIFIED ENGINEERING AND PLASTICS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
$9.365

h. WDB RESOLUTION 18-08
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR MARTINREA INTERNATIONAL IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$4,180

i. WDB RESOLUTION 18-09
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR KRT PRECISION TOOL AND MANUFACTURING IN AN AMOUNT NOT
TO EXCEED $1.490

Michigan Warks! Southeast is an Equal Opportunity Employer/Program { Auxiliary alds and other accommodations are available @ www.mwse.org

upon request to individuals with disabilities | Supported by the State of Michigan | Proud Partner of the American Job Center
Network } Michigan Relay dial 7-1-1 ] Toll-free telephone number 1-800-285-WORK (9675)



N
| WKS ' Our mission is to develop today's workforce

and tomorrow's economy by engaging
SOUTHEAST employers, jobseekers, and partners.

j. WDB RESOUTION 18-10
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR WORK SKILLS CORPORATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$3.000
k. WDB RESOLUTION 18-11
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FUNDING FOR THE COMMUNITY VENTURES
PROGRAM
. WDB RESOLUTION 18-12
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A COMMUNITY VENTURES SERVICE CONTRACT
WITH OAKLAND LIVINGSTON HUMAN SERVICE AGENCY FOR FY 2018 IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $15,000
m. WDB RESOLUTION 18-13
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOQOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR CASTER CONCEPTS, INC IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $6,440
n. WDB Resolution 18-14
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR CRANKSHAFT MACHINE GROUP IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$5,655
0. WDB Resolution 18-15
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOCA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR QOUR FAMILY FRIEND IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,200
p. WDB Resolution 18-16
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR SUMMIT ORTHODONTICS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,790
g. WDB Resolution 18-17
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING {MOU)
WITH THE ALLIANCE FOR DEAF SERVICES
r. WDB Resolution 18-18
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU}
WITH JACKSON COLLEGE AND HILLSDALE CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS

Michigan Works! Southeast is an £qual Opportunity Employer/Program | Auxiliary aids and other accommodations are available (D www.mwse.org

upan request to individuals with disabilities | Supparted by the State of Michigan | Proud Partner of the American Job Center
Network | Michigan Relay dial 7-1-1 | Toli-free telephone number 1-800-285-WORK {9675}



i

“I1 MICHIGAN

! MISSION
' s ' Our mission Is to develop today’s workforce
' and fornorrow's economy by engaging
SOUTHEAST employers, Jobseekers, and pariners.

5. WDB Resolution 18-19
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RELEASE OF A REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
COMMUNITY VENTURES- SUCCESS COACHES

1. WDB Resolution 18-20
A RESOLUTION REQUESTING APPROVAL OF A POLICY MODIFICATION TO THE
COMPENSATION POLICY

u. WDB RESOLUTION 18-21
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A COMMUNITY VENTURES/BUSINESS RESOURCE

NETWORK SERVICE CONTRACT WITH JAMES VANDER HULST IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $10,000

11. Presentations:

a. Update on Adult Education, Pam Gosla, Research and Education Manager
b. Update on Michigan Works! Southeast: Employers & Jobseekers Email Recap
Nicole Bell, Communications Manager

c. Update on Skill Trade Training Funds, Jim Coutu, Business Services Manager

12. Resolutions for Consideration of the Workforce Development Board (WDB) ~ Marcus
James

a. WDB RESOLUTION 18-25

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH WASHTENAW COUNTY
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS AND JAIL

13. Resolutions for Consideration of the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board - Karol
KZ Bolton
a. SOUTHEAT MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD RESOLUTION (CB) 18-06
A RESOLUTION APPOVING A MODIFICATION TO THE SIGNATORY AUTHORITY
POLICY FOR USE IN THE SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM

. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD RESOLUTION (CB) 18-07

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF SOFTWARE IN THE AMOUNT OF
$93,374.25

Michigan Works! Southeast is an Equal Opportunity Employer/Program | Auxiliary aids and other accommodations are available @ WWW.mwse.org
upen request to individuals with disabilities | Supported by the State of Michigan | Proud Partner of the American Job Center OYé
Network | Michigan Relay dial 7-1-1 | Toll-free telephone number 1-B00-285-WORK (9675 ®



Our mission Is to develop today's workforce

\ MICHIGAN MISSION

and tomorrow's economy by engaging

SOUTHEAST employers, jobseekers, and pariners.

14, Resolutions for Consideration by both the Consortium Board (Karol KZ Bolton) and
the Workforce Development Board {(Marcus James)

Q. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD (CB) RESOLUTION 18-03
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 FOOD ASSISTANCE
EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING (FAE&T) PLAN FOR ABLE BODIED ADULTS
WITHOUT DEPENDENTS

WDB RESOLUTION 18-22

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 FOOD ASSISTANCE
EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING (FAE&T) PLAN FOR ABLE BODIED ADULTS
WITHOUT DEPENDENTS

. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD RESOLUTION (CB) 18-04
A RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF THE FY 2018 MICHIGAN
WORKS! SOUTHEAST BUDGET MODIFICATION

WDB RESOLUTION 18-23
A RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF THE FY 2018 MICHIGAN
WORKS! SOUTHEAST BUDGET MODIFICATION

C. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD RESOLUTION (CB) 18-05

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019

PARTNERSHIP, ACCOUNTABILITY, TRAINING AND HOPE {PATH)

PLAN FOR THE DELIVERY OF JOB TRAINING SERVICES TO PUBLIC
ASSISTANCE PARTICIPANTS IN THE SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM

WDB RESOLUTION 18-24

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019

PARTNERSHIP, ACCOUNTABILITY, TRAINING AND HOPE [PATH)

PLAN FOR THE DELIVERY OF JOB TRAINING SERVICES TO PUBLIC
ASSISTANCE PARTICIPANTS IN THE SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM

15. Commitiee Reports

®000D0

Employer Services - Richard Cunie, Chair

Job Seeker Services — Leann Wilt - Chair

Career & Educational Advisory Council [CEAC) — Kevin Oxley, Chair
Compliance, Finance and Oversight (CFO) - Lynn Matzen, Chair
Business Resource Networks {BRN} - Bill Sleight




; ! Our mission Is o develop today’s workforce

and fomormrow's economy by engaging
SOUTHEAST employers, Jobseekers, and pariners.

16. Discussion ltems {both boards)

a. Governor's Talent Investment Board (GTIB) Update — Marcus James

b. Executive Commitiee Repori-Marcus James
e July 11, 2018, Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
» August 8, 2018, Executive Commitiee Meeting Minutes
s September 5, 2018, Executive Commitiee Meeting Minutes

17. Other items
a. Comments from Chair (both boards)
b. Comments from Director
o Directors Report

18. Public Comment - Karol KZ Bolton (both boards)

19. Adjourn Southeast Michigan Consortium Board -~ Karo! KZ Bolton

20. Adjourn Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board — Marcus James

Michigan Works! Southeast is an Equal Opportunity Employer/Program | Auxiliary aids and other accommodations are available
upon request to individuals with disabilities | Supported by the State of Michigan | Proud Partner of the American Job Center
Network | Michigan Refay dial 7-1-1 | Toll-free telephone number 1-800-285-WORK {9675)



8. Approval of Minutes ~ Karol KZ Bolton {Consortium Board)
a. July 23, 2018 Southeast Michigan Consortium Board Meeting Minutes



Southeast Michigan Consortium Board Meeting Minutes
July 23, 2018
10:00 am -11:30 am
Chelsea Comfort Inn, Village Conference Center
1645 Commerce Park Drive,
Chelseq, M| 48118

Present: Karol KZ Bolton, Chair Lenawee County Commissioner
Ruth Brown Hillsdale County Commissioner
Dennis Dolan, Vice Chair Livingston County Commissioner
Julie Games Hillsdale County Commissioner
Sarah Lightner Jackson County Commissioner
Conan Smith Washtenaw County Commissioner
Chris Wittenbach Lenawee County Commissioner

Absent: Wiliam Green Livingston County Commissioner
Ruth Ann Jomnick Washtenaw County Commissioner
Daniel Mahoney Jackson County Commissioner

Staff:  Bill Sleight
Shamar Hemmon
Justin Al-lgoe
Dan Childs
Maggie Flaherty

1. Callto order
Karol KZ Bolton, Chair, Southeast Michigan Consortium Board called the meeting
to order at 10:02 a.m.

2. Discussion lfems
a. Director's Report

» Bill Sleight provided reviewed the Connected and Automated Vehicle Report
via power point presentation. Discussion.

3. RollCall.
Quorum present.

4,  Introductions.

5,  Approval of Minutes.
Karol KZ Bolton call for a motion to approve the June 25, 2018 Southeast Michigan
Consorfium Board meeting minutes.
MOTION: Sarah Lightner moved to approve the June 25, 2018 Southeast Michigan
Consortium Board meeting minutes.
SUPPORT: Ruth Brown
MOTION CARRIED



Approval of Agenda

Karol KZ Bolton call for a motion to approve the Agenda.
MOTION: Ruth Brown moved approve the Agenda
SUPPORT: Dennis Dolan

MOTION CARRIED

Approval of Consent Agenda - None

Resolutions for Consideration of Consortium Boord
a. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSCRTIUM BOARD (CB) RESOLUTION 18-01
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2018 SERVICE CENTER OPERATIONS
GRANT FUNDS
Karol KZ Bolton call for @ motion to approve CB Resolution 18-01
MOTION: Julie Games moved to approve CB Resolution 18-01 the Fiscai Year
2018 Service Center Operations Grant Funds
SUPPORT: Dennis Dolan
Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED

b. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD RESOLUTION 18-02

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2018 COMMUNITY VENTURES GRANT
FUNDS

Karol KZ Bolton call for a motion o approve CB Resolution 18-02

MOTION: Dennis Dolan moved to approve CB Resolution 18-02 the Fiscal Year
2018 Cormmunity Ventures Grant Funds.

Bill Sleight reviewed the resolutfion. Discussion.

MOTION CARRIED

2. Unfinished Business - None
10. New Business - None
11. Discussion ltems
« Bill Sleight reviewed the Cumrent Labor Trends via power point presentation.
Discussion.

12. Comments followed by Consortium Board Members.

13. Adjoun
Meeting adjourned at 11:27 a.m.



9. Approval of Minutes — Marcus James (Workforce Development Board)
a. June 13, 2018 Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
(WDB) Meeting Minutes

10



11

Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board Meeting

June 13, 2018, 10:00 a.m. - 12 Noon

Chelsea Comfort Inn Village Conference Center
1645 Commerce Park Drive, Chelsea, Ml 48118

Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board of Directors Members

Present

Rose Bellanca
Rich Chang
Jolene Chapman
Sean Duval
Donald Germann
Jennifer Giannone
Steven Girardin
Lee Graham
Marcus James, Chair
Scott Menzel
Sharon Miller
Kevin Oxley
Shawn Planko
Angela Parth

Deb Polich

Phil Santer

Phil Sponsler
Grace Trudell
James Van Doren
Ambrose Willbanks, Jr.
Leann Wilt

Washtenaw Community College
NewFoundry

Jackson College

Golden Limousine International
County National Bank

Thai Summit

Michigan Rehabilitation Service
Operating Engineers 324
Stable Inc LLC

Washtenaw County ISD
Consumers Energy

Jackson County ISD

Expediq, Inc.

Livingston Family Center

The Aris Alliance

Ann Arbor SPARK

Orbitform

IBEW 58

Lenawee Now

Washtenaw CVB

Venchurs, Inc.

Alternate for Jeremy Frew

via conference call

via conference call

Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board of Directors Members

Absent
Leslie Alexander
Mindy Bradish-Orta

Inmatech, Inc.
Jackson Chamber of Commerce

Richard Curmrie, Vice Chair Hitachi Automotive Systems

Jeremy Frew
Paul Ganz
Steven Gulick

Jeremiah “JJ" Hodshire

Lynn Maizen
Steven Gulick

Staff Present
Bill Sleight, Director

Shamar Herron, Deputy Direcior

Jackson College

DTE Energy

Huron Valley Area Labor Federation
Hillsdole Hospital

Matrix Systems LLC

Huron Valley Area Labor Federation

Alternate attended

Michigan Works! Southeast
Michigan Works! Southeast

Robin Aldrich, IT Manager

Justin Al-lgoe, Policy and Planning Manager
Dan Childs, System Administrator

Pam Gosla, Research & Education Manager

Michigan Works! Southeast
Michigan Works! Southeast
Michigan Works! Southeast
Michigan Works! Southeast



Maggie Flaherty, Administrative Services Manager  Michigan Works! Southeast

Janet Myers, Service Center Manager Michigan Works! Southeast

Jose Rose, Marketing Assistant Michigan Works! Southeast

Misty Shulters, Service Center Manager Michigan Works! Southeast

Others Present

Dan Fortin BSBP/LARA

Brittany Daugherty Thomas P. Miller and Associates

Elizabeth White BSBP/LARA

Tony Waterson Thomas P. Miller and Associates
1. Call to order

m

Marcus James, Chair, called the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Roll Call
Quorum Present

Intfroductions

Call to the Public
Marcus James call to the public. No public comment

Approval of the Agenda

Marcus James reviewed the Agenda items and call for a motion to approve the
Agenda.

MOTION: Sean Duval moved to approve the Agenda.

SUPPORT: Don Germon

MOTION CARRIED

Approval of May 9, 2018 Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
Meeting Minutes

Marcus James call for a motion to approve the May 9, 2018 Michigan Works!
Southeast Workforce Development Board meeting minutes.

MOTION: Rose Bellanca moved to approve the minutes.

SUPPORT: Sharon Miller

MOTION CARRIED

Approval of Consent Agenda - None

. Resolutions for Consideration of the Workforce Development Board

(WDB)
a. WDB RESOLUTION 17-78

12

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT EXTENSION WITH THE SOUTHEAST

MICHIGAN COMMUNITY ALLIANCE (SEMCA) TO SERVE AS THE FISCAL
AGENCY FOR THE CONSORTIUM IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 40% OF
AVAILABLE ADMINISTRATIVE FUNDS



13

Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 17-78
MOTION: Donald German moved to approve WDB Resolution 17-78 a
contract extension with the Southeast Community Alliance (SEMCA) to
serve as the Fiscal Agency for the Consortium in an amount not to exceed
40% of available adminisirative funds

SUPPORT: Scott Menzel

Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.

MOTION CARRIED

WDB RESOLUTION 17-79

A RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTRACT EXTENSION WITH WASHTENAW
COMMUNITY COLLEGE TO PROVIDE WAGNER-PEYSER EMPLOYMENT
SERVICES AND TRADE ADJUSTMENT ACT SERVICES FOR MICHIGAN WORKS!
SOUTHEAST FROM JULY 1, 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2019 IN THE COUNTIES
OF HILLSDALE, JACKSON, LENAWEE AND WASHTENAW COUNTIES

Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 17-79
MOTION: Grace Trudell moved to approve WDB Resolution 17-79 the
contract extension with Washtenaw Community College {o provide
Wagner-Peyser Services and Trade Adjustment Act services Michigan
Works! Southeast from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 in the counties of
Hillsdale, Jackson, Lenawee and Washtenaw Counties.

SUPPORT: Sharon Miller

Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.

ABSTAIN: Rose Bellanca

MOTION CARRIED

. WDB RESOLUTION 17-80

A RESOLUTION APPROVING WAGNER-PEYSER AND TRADE ADJUSTMENT
ACT CONTRACT WITH LIVINGSTON COUNTY COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH
AUTHORITY FROM JULY 1, 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2019 FOR LIVINGSTON
COUNTY

Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 17-80
MOTION: Donald Germann moved to approve WDB Resolution 17-80 the
contract with Livingston County Community Mental Health Authority from
July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019

SUPPORT:

. WDB RESOLUTION 17-81

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE JULY 1, 20146 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2020

(FY 2016 THROUGH FY 2020} WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY
ACT (WIOA) REGIONAL AND LOCAL PLANS FOR MID-CYCLE
MODIFICATION FOR PROSPERITY REGION 9

. WDB RESOLUTION 17-82

A RESCLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2018 WAGNER-PEYSER
EMPLOYMENT SERVICES GRANT FUND ACCEPTANCE



14

9. Presentations
a. One Stop Operator Update - Brittany Dougherty,
Thomas P. Miller and Associates provided One-Stop Operator
Report. Discussion.

10. Committee Reporis
Committee Reports reviewed:

a. Employer Services - Rick Cumie, Chair
Jim Coutu provided update. Discussion.

b. Job Seeker Services - Leann Wilt, Chair
Leann Wilt provided update. Discussion.

c. Career and Educational Advisory Council (CEAC) — Kevin Oxley
Kevin Oxley provided update. Discussion.

d. Compliance, Finance and Operations (CFO) — Lynn Matzen, Chair
Phi Sponsler provided update. Discussion.

11. Discussion ltems
a. Executive Commitiee Report - Marcus James, Chair
s Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
Executive Committee Minutes for June 4, 2018
Marcus James stated Executive Committee topics discussed during
today’s meeting.

12. Other ltems
a. Chair Update - Marcus James
Governor's Talent Investment Board (GTiB)
b. Director's Update - Bill Sleight

13. Adjourn
Marcus James call for @ motion to adjoumn the meeting
MOTION: Lee Graham moved to adjoum the meeting
SUPPORT: Grace Trudell
MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 12:00 noon



15

10. Consideration of Consent Workforce Development Board Agenda Items -
Marcus James (Workforce Development Board)
a. WDB RESOLUTION 18-01
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FUNDING FOR THE FAMILY FORWARD
DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

B. WDB RESOLUTION 18-02
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RECEIPT OF FUNDS FOR FY 2018 CAPACITY
BUILDING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$57.446

C. WDB RESOLUTION 18-03
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RECEIPT OF FUNDS FOR FY 2018 MICHIGAN
ADVANCED TECHNICAL TRAINING GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $21,000

d. WDB RESOLUTION 18-04
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PLAN AND SIGNATURE OF THE CHAIRPERSON
ON THE CY 2018 REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES AND ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT
(RESEA) PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATION

e. WDB RESOLUTION 18-05
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
WITH THE TELAMON CORPORATION

f. WDB RESOLUTION 18-06
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2018 SERVICE CENTER
OPERATIONS GRANT FUNDS

g. WDB RESOLUTION 18-07
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR DIVERSIFIED ENGINEERING AND PLASTICS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
$9.365

h. WDB RESOLUTION 18-08
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR MARTINREA INTERNATIONAL IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$4,180

i. WDB RESOLUTION 18-09
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR KRT PRECISION TOOL AND MANUFACTURING IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $1.490



j.  WDB RESOUTION 18-10

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR WORK SKILLS CORPORATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$3.000

k. WDB RESOLUTION 18-11
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FUNDING FOR THE COMMUNITY VENTURES
PROGRAM

|, WDB RESOLUTION 18-12

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A COMMUNITY VENTURES SERVICE CONTRACT
WITH OAKLAND LIVINGSTON HUMAN SERVICE AGENCY FOR FY 2018 IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $15,000

m. WDB RESOLUTION 18-13
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR CASTER CONCEPTS, INC IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $6,440

n. WDB Resolution 18-14

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR CRANKSHAFT MACHINE GROUP IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$5,655

0. WDB Resolution 18-15

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR OUR FAMILY FRIEND IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3.,200

p. WDB Resolution 18-16

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR SUMMIT ORTHODONTICS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,790

. WDB Resolution 18-17
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
WITH THE ALLIANCE FOR DEAF SERVICES

r. WDB Resolution 18-18
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
WITH JACKSON COLLEGE AND HILLSDALE CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS

5. WDB Resolution 18-19
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RELEASE QF A REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
COMMUNITY VENTURES- SUCCESS COACHES

t. WDB Resolution 18-20

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING APPROVAL OF A POLICY MODIFICATION TO THE
COMPENSATION POLICY

u. WDB RESOLUTION 18-21

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A COMMUNITY VENTURES/BUSINESS RESOURCE
NETWORK SERVICE CONTRACT WITH JAMES VANDER HULST IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $10,000

16



17

MEMORANDUM
WDB Resolution 18-01
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: July 11, 2018
Subject: Family Forward Demonstration project grant

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development
Board accept funding for the Family Forward project grant in the amount of
$591.412.

Discussion

The State of Michigan, in coordination with several pariners, is implementing a
pilot project known as the “Family Forward Demonsiration (FFD)" project. This
program will focus on assisting non-custodial parents with fraining to secure
higher paying employment and allow them 1o meet requirements for child
support payments.

FFD will take part as a study and will only be implemented in Jackson and
Calhoun counties. If successful, it is hoped the model will be expanded to the
entire state. Volunteers from the Friend of the Court will be identified and placed
into the FFD group or a control group. The conftrol group will be referred to
cument services available to assist with fraining and employment (including
Michigan Works!). FFD group participanis will be placed into pre-determined
cohorts for high demand occupations.

The model of the program identifies a training institution and asks that they
create specific cohorts for the volunteers into this program. These cohorts will be
short and focused, with a strong likelihood of daytime and nighttime classes.
Online training, when applicable, will likely be implemented. Michigan Works! will
be responsible for paying for training, providing testing and case management.

it is projected to run through the end of 2021 {to include follow-up). A Resolution
is attached for your consideration.



18

MICHIGAN WORKS!I SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

RESOLUTION 18-01

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FUNDING FOR THE FAMILY FORWARD DEMONSTRATION

PROJECT

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
[TIA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials
from each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the
“Local Elected Official" Board for Workforce Development
activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and

A pilot program known as the “Family Forward Demonstration”
project has begun Jackson County with the aim to assist non-
custodial parents with securing employment or higher paying
employment; and

FFD will be implemented as a study and if successful, will be used as
a model for implementation across the State; and

Michigan Works! Southeast will receive $591,412 over the life of the
grant for case management, training and support services; and

Michigan Works! Southeast will receive volunteers from the Friend of
the Court and will work with 100 pariicipants that the State
identifies as being a part of the FFD study; and

Acceptance of these funds will require approval from the
Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce

Deveiopment Board hereby approves the acceptance of funds for
the Family Forward Demonstration project in the amount of
3591412,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce

Development Board or their designee is authorized to sign the grant
approval request form.



19

MEMORANDUM
WDB Resolution 18-02
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: Juiy 11, 2018
Subject: FY 2018 Capacity Building and Professional Development funding
Board Action Requeste

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development
Board approve the Chair's signature on the approval request form and accept
funding for the Capacity Building and Professional Development grant for the
period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 in the amount of up to $57,446.

Background

The Talent Investment Agency has identified funding for local Michigan Works!
Agencies to use for Capacity Building and Professional Development. These
funds are targeted to be used for supporting state and local partnerships,
enhancing system capacity to provide opportunities for individuals with barmiers
to employment to enter in-demand industry sectors or occupations and
nontraditional occupations, developing and improving local program
performance and goals, and assisting ongoing sysiem development and
proficiency, including professional development and technical assistance

Discussion

In the past, Michigan Works! Southeast has used these funds for support of
partnerships such as the Michigan Works! Association and the Workforce
Intelligence Network.

The grant requires approval of the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board and
the Southeast Michigan Workforce Development Board. Attached is a resolution
for your consideration.



MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

RESOLUTION 18-02

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RECEIPT OF FUNDS FOR FY 2018 CAPACITY
BUILDING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $57,446

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials
from each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the
“Local Eiected Official” Board for Workforce Development
activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board hos
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and

Planning aliocations for the FY 2018 Capacity Building ond
Professional Development grant have been released by the Talent
Investment Agency; and

In the past, this funding has been used to support partnerships such
as those with the Michigan Works! Association and the Workforce
Inteligence Network.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce

Development Board hereby approves the acceptance of FY 2018
Capacity Building and Professional Development funds.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast

Workforce Development Board is authorized to sign said approval
request for submission to the Talent Invesiment Agency.

20



MEMORANDUM
WDB Resolution 18-03
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William $. Steight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: July 11, 2018
Subject. FY 2018 Michigan Advanced Technical Training (MAT?) grant

Board Action Requested
It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development

Board approve the Chair's signature on the approval request form and accept
funding for the MAT? grant for the period of October 1, 2017 through September
30, 2018 in the amount of up to $21,000.

Background

The purpose of the MAT2 Employer Training Grant is to increase the number of
MAT2 companies registering their programs with the United States Department of
Labor (USDOL) Office of Apprenticeship, and to better integrate MAT2 with the
broader workforce and talent system.

Discussion

MWAs must submit grant applications on behalf of companies. Applications for
MAT2 Employer Training Grants may be submitted beginning October 1, 2017 until
September 30, 2018 - dependent upon eligible funding.

Businesses eligible for the program are any MAT2 employer who is sponsoring a
MAT? student by paying the student's college tuition at an approved MAT?
academic provider, paying a stipend during the work period, providing the
student an increase in wages as the student gains a higher skill level, and
registers the student as an apprentice with the USDOL.

Eligible trainees are MAT? students who are being sponsored by their employer,
are attending a MAT? college, and have been registered as a USDOL
apprentice. Aliowable training includes any of the four MAT? training programs at
the applicable college. Training programs include Computer Numerically
Controlled (CNC), Information Technology {IT), Mechatronics, and Technical
Product Design {TPD).

Grant funds are designed to partially reimburse MAT2 fuition costs for MAT?2
employers who registers a new USDOL apprentice after July 1, 20146, For
companies who have already registered an apprentice prior to July 1, 2014, a
grant amount of $1,500 per registered apprentice is available.

The grani requires approval of the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board and
the Southeast Michigan Workforce Development Board. Attached is a resolution
for your consideration.

21



MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-03

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RECEIPT OF FUNDS FOR FY 2018 MICHIGAN
ADVANCED TECHNICAL TRAINING GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $21,000

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the State of Michigan; and

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
{TIA)}, to provide employment training and placement services; and

WHERAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials
from each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the
“Local Elected Official” Board for Workforce Development
activities; and

WHERAS, The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and

WHEREAS,  Michigan Works! Agencies will submit applications on behalf of
MAT2 employers to reimburse for training costs for eligible
apprenticeships in eligible training programs; and

WHEREAS, Eligible MAT2Zemployers with eligible frainees will be contacted and
made aware of this funding opportunity.

IT.1S THEREFORE RESOLVED ihai the Michigan Warks! Southeast Workfarce
Development Board hereby approves the acceptance of FY 2018
MAT2funds in the amount of $21,000.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board is authorized 1o sign said approval
request for submission to the Talent Investment Agency.



23

MEMORANDUM
WDB Resolution 18-04
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: July 11,2018

Subject: CY 2018 Reemployment Services and Eligibility Assessment [RESEA)
Program

Board Action Requested

it is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development
Board accept funding and approve the plan for the CY 2018 Reemployment
Service and Eligibility Assessment (RESEA) program in the amount of $58,270 for
the time period January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.

Background

Reemployment Services and Eligibility Assessment (RESEA) Program has replaced
the Unemployment Insurance Agency's (UIA) mandatory profiing program.
Under the RESEA, Unemployment Insurance (Ul) applicants deemed as “likely 1o
exhaust their unemployment” will receive a letter from UIA instructing them to
make an appoeintment for the RESEA program. Like the mandatory profiling
program before it, the RESEA will provide additional job search services to Ul
applicants who have had several spells of unemployment in recent years, are
from an industry that is projected to be declining for the foreseeable future or
has education/work skills projected to be in decline.

Discussion
The MWAs must deliver all the RESEA activities listed below:

Orientation to MWA Services (First RESEA Only).

Ul Eligibility Assessment.

Confirmation of an Active Profile on the PMTC.

Verification of the Monthly Work Search (Form #1583)
Development of an ISS.

Discussion of the Labor Market Information.

Provide two {2) hours of appropriate reemployment services.

The program will be implemented in coordination between the UIA, the Talent
Investment Agency and local Michigan Works! offices. Persons eligible for RESEA
will be nofified by UIA and directed to go to a Michigan Works! agency to
participate in required activities. The Southeast Michigan Consortium will be
provided the reimbursement rates described above for each eligible person
served.

The plan must be approved by both the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board and the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board. A resolution
has been attached for your consideration.



24

SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-04

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PLAN AND SIGNATURE OF THE CHAIRPERSON ON
THE CY 2018 REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES AND ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT (RESEA)
PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATION

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consorfium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 cgreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the State of Michigan; and
The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor {(USDOL) and the Talent Investiment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment training and piacement services; and
The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected
officials from each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves
as the “Local Elected Official" Board for Workforce Development
activities; and
The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and
The Reemployment Services and Eligibility Assessment {RESEA)
Program will be replacing the Unemployment Insuronce Agency’s
{UIA) mandatory profiling program; and
Ul applicants receiving these benefits must participate in certain
services through a Michigan Works! agency (MWA]):

« Orientation to MWA Services

= Ul Eligibility Assessment

= Confirmation of an Active Profile on the PMTC

» Verification of the Monthly Work Search (Form #1583)

* Development of an 1SS

= Discussion of the Labor Market Information

= Provide two (2) hours of appropriate reemployment services
These are available to RESEA services provided to referred people
from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018; and
The plan must be approved by both the Southeast Michigan
Consortium Board and the Southeast Michigan Workforce
Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce

Development Boardhereby approves the grant and plan for the CY
2018 Reemployment Services and Eligibility Assessment (RESEA)
Program for the time January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 in
the amount of $58,270.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Michigon Works! Southeast

Workforce Development Board be authorized to sign said plan for
submission to the Talent Invesiment Agency.



MEMORANDUM
WDB Resolution 18-05
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: July 11, 2018

Subject: Memorandum of Understanding with the Telamon
Corporation

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board approve the Chair's signature on a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with the Telamon Corporation.

Discussion

The Telamon Corporation recently reached out about solidifying a
partnership with Michigan Works! Southeast (MWSE). Telamon focuses on
working with migrant and seasonal farmworkers in southeast Michigan.
While they work with all of the counties of MWSE, their focus would be in
Lenawee County.

The partnership will be based on referrals as appropriate. Telamon is
seeing an increase in people who want to stay in southeast Michigan
year-round and refermrals to Michigan Works! will help with establishing
gainful employment. As appropriate, Michigan Works! will distribute
information about Telamon in conjunction with the State of Michigan’s
Migrant and Seasonal farmworker representatives.

There is no funding involved in this MOU.
Approval for this MOU is contingent upon approval by the Michigan

Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board. A Resolution is attached
for your consideration.

25



26

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-05

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
WITH THE TELAMON CORPORATION

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the State of Michigan; and

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
[TIA), to provide employment fraining and placement services; and

WHERAS, The Southeast Michigan Consertium Board has two elected officials
from each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the
“Local Elected Official" Board for Workforce Development
activities; and

WHERAS, The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and

WHEREAS, The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) encourages
that partnerships and MOUs be established with certain
grant/programs; and

WHEREAS, The Telomon Corporation, who serves migrant and seasonal farm
workers in southeast Michigan, recently requested the opportunity
to share refemrals with MWSE; and

WHEREAS,  This MOU requires approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board hereby approves the Memorandum of
Understanding with the Telamon Corporation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized 1o negotiate the specifics of the
MOU.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board or their designee is authorized to sign the
MOWU, including any necessary updates as they may arise.



MEMORANDUM
WDB Resolution 18-06
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: July 11, 2018

Subject: WIQA FY 2018 Service Center Operation allocation funding

Board Action Reguested

It is requested that the Michigan Worksl Southeast Workforce
Development Board accept funding for the FY 2018 Service Center
Operations grant from the Talent Investment Agency (TIA) for the time
period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020 in the amount of $209,101.

Discussion

TIA has identified FY 2018 WIOA funds for Service Center Operations. This
funding is largely used to help cover costs of opening the Service Centers,
purchasing IT equipment, rent and staff salaries.

The FY 2018 Service Center Operations grani must be approved by both
the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board and the Michigan Works!
Southeast Workforce Development Board. A Resolution is attached for
your consideration.

27



MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

RESOLUTION 18-06

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2018 SERVICE CENTER OPERATIONS
GRANT FUNDS

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consorfium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials
from each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the
“Local Elected Official” Board for Workforce Development
activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and

Service center operation funds may be used in support of all
actfivities to improve customer service, inform and educate the
public about the service centers, and upgrade facilifies; and

Additional FY 2018 funds have been allocated by TIA in the amount
of $209,101 for Service Center Operations; and

The TIA requires that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board and the Southeast Michigan Consortium
Board approve the Service Center Operations grant.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Michigan Works! Southeast

Workforce Development Board hereby approves the FY 2018 WIOA
Service Center Operations grant and accepts funding in the
amount of $209,101.

BE [T FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast

Workforce Development Board is authorized to sign said request for
submission to the Talent Investment Agency as well as any future
amendments for monetary and contract language adjustments.

28



29

MEMORANDUM
WDB Resolution 18-07
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: July 11,2018
Subject: FY 2018 WIOCA Incumbent Worker contract approval for Diversified Engineering
and Plastics

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board approve @
FY 2018 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act [WIOA) Incumbent Worker contract for
Diversified Engineering and Plastics in an amount not {o exceed $9,365.

Background

FY 2018 WIOA Incumbent Worker [7/1/18 through 6/30/19) training contracts are an
important part of the Business Services run in the five counties of the Southeast Michigan
Consortium. Diversified Engineering and Plastics in Jackson County is requesting ISO,
Industrial Hydraulic and Machine Maintenance & Troubleshooting training in an amount not
to exceed $9,345 to train employees from July 26, 2018 to March 31, 2019.

Discussion

WIOA expands the funding available for Incumbent Worker funds (up to 20% of WIOA Adult
and up to 20% of WIOA Dislocated Worker funds). Incumbent Worker funds are used to train
currently employed workers to help avoid layoffs, learn new, necessary skills and/or help
keep the company competitive. The training is usually for short term class or certificate
training, although On-the-Job Training is allowed. Companies must provide information on
why training is needed, who will be trained, what training will be provided and the total
fraining cost (including employer match). Applications for Incumbent Worker funding are
accepted on a rolling-basis, pending availability of funds and merit of training requested by
employers.

Diversified Engineering and Plastics produces molded internal/external components for
automotive and aerospace industiry. Training will be conducted by the Michigan
Manufacturing Technology Center (MMTC) and .

FY 2017 Incumbent Worker contracts for approval

Company Name Grant Award # to be trained County
Diversified Engineering and Not to exceed 15 Jackson
Plastics $9.365

The IWT Grant Application has been reviewed and approved by the Employer Services
Committee. Approval of Incumbent Worker grant contracts is needed from the Workforce
Development Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



30

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-07

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING FUNDS FOR
DIVERSIFIED ENGINEERING AND PLASTICS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $9,365

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan Works!
area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw, Livingston,
Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from each
of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the "Local Elected Official”
Board for Workforce Development activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of Workforce
Development activities in the counties covered by the Consortium; and

Michigan Works! staff have received an Incumbent Worker (IW) training fund
application from Diversified Engineering and Plastics in Jackson County, MI; and

Incumbent Worker training provides currently employed workers updated skills
to help avoid layoffs and keep their employer competitive; and

Diversified Engineering and Plastics is seeking to train 15 employee in various
training from July 26, 2018 through March 31, 2019.

Approval of this contract requires approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

hereby approves the incumbent Worker training application listed above in the
amounts and for the time periods described.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized to negotiate a contract with the above

employer, and, as necessary, with fraining providers selected by the employer.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development

Board or their designee is authorized to sign any necessary contract(s), as well
as any future amendments for monetary and confract language adjustiments.



31

MEMORANDUM
WDB Resolution 18-08
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William 8S. Sleight, Direcior, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: July 11, 2018
Subject: FY 2018 WIOA Incumbent Worker contract approval for Martfinrea International

Board Aclion Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board approve a
FY 2018 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Incumbent Worker contract for
Martinrea International in an amount not to exceed $4,180.

Background

FY 2018 WIOA incumbent Worker {7/1/18 through 6/30/19) iraining contracts are an
important part of the Business Services run in the five counties of the Southeast Michigan
Consortium. Martinrea International in Hillsdale County is requesting PC-DMIS Training in an
amount not to exceed $4,180 to train 2 employees from August 6, 2018 to December 31,
2018.

Discussion

WIOA expands the funding available for Incumbent Worker funds (up to 20% of WIOA Adult
and up to 20% of WIOA Dislocated Worker funds). Incumbent Worker funds are used to irain
cumrently employed workers 1o help avoid layoffs, learn new, necessary skills and/or help
keep the company competitive. The training is usually for short term class or certificate
training, although On-the-Job Training is allowed. Companies must provide information on
why training is needed, who will be trained, what training will be provided and the total
training cost {including employer match). Applications for Incumbent Worker funding are
accepted on a rolling-basis, pending availability of funds and merit of training requested by
employers.

Martinrea International produces Aluminum and metallic parts and fluid system. Mariinrea
International is requesting to train 2 employees. Training will be conducted by Hexagon.
FY 2018 Incumbent Worker contracts for approval

Company Name Grant Award # to be trained County
Martinrea International Not to exceed 2 Hillsdale
$4.180

The IWT Grant Application has been reviewed and approved by the Employer Services
Committee. Approval of Incumbent Worker grant contracts is needed from the Workforce
Development Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



32

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-08

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING FUNDS FOR
MARTINREA INTERNATIONAL IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $4,180

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan Works!
area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw, Livingston,
Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor {USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment iraining and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officiais from each
of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the “Local Elected Official”
Board for Workforce Development activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of Workforce
Development activities in the counties covered by the Consortium; and

Michigan Works! staff have received an Incumbent Worker {IW] training fund
application from Martinrea International in Hillsdale County, Ml; and

Incumbent Worker training provides currently employed workers updated skills
to help avoid layoffs and keep their employer competitive; and

Martinrea Industries-BCA is seeking to train 2 employee in Core Tools & GD&T
August 6, 2018 through December 31, 2018.

Approval of this contract requires approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

hereby approves the Incumbent Worker training application listed above in the
amounts and for the time periods described.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized to negotiate a contract with the above

employer, and, as necessary, with training providers selected by the employer.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development

Board or their designee is authorized to sign any necessary contract(s), as well
as any future amendments for monetary and contract language adjustiments.



33

MEMORANDUM
WDB Resolution 18-09
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeaost
Date: July 11,2018
Subject: FY 2018 WIOA Incumbent Worker contract approval for KRT Precision Tool and
Manufacturing

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board approve a
FY 2018 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Incumbent Worker contract for
KRT Precision Tool and Manufacturing in an amount not to exceed $1,4%0.

Background

FY 2018 WIOA Incumbent Worker (7/1/18 through 6/30/19) training contracts are an
important part of the Business Services run in the five counties of the Southeast Michigan
Consortium. KRT Precision Tool and Manufacturing in Jackson County is requesting Internal
Auditor Training in an amount not to exceed $1,4%90 to train 2 employees from July 12, 2018 to
September 30, 2018.

Discussion

WIOA expands the funding available for Incumbent Worker funds [up to 20% of WIOA Adult
and up to 20% of WIOA Dislocated Worker funds). Incumbent Worker funds are used to train
cumenily employed workers to help avoid layoffs, learn new, necessary skills and/or help
keep the company competitive. The training is usually for short term class or certificate
training, although On-the-Job Training is allowed. Companies must provide information on
why training is needed, who will be trained, what training will be provided and the total
training cost {including employer match). Applications for Incumbent Worker funding are

accepted on a rolling-basis, pending availability of funds and merit of training requested by
empioyers.

KRT Precision Tool and Manufacturing precision CNC machining company. KRT is requesting
{o train 2 employees. Training will be conducted by MMTC.

FY 2018 Incumbent Worker contracts for approval

Company Name Grant Award # to be trained County
KRT Precision Tool and Not to exceed 2 Jackson
Manufacturing $1,490

The IWT Grant Application has been reviewed and approved by the Employer Services
Commitiee. Approval of Incumbent Worker grant contracts is needed from the Workforce
Development Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



34

MICHIGAN WORKSI SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-09

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING FUNDS FOR KRT
PRECISION TOOL AND MANUFACTURING IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1.490

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan Works!
area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw, Livingston,
Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from each
of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the “Local Elected Official”
Board for Workforce Development activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of Workforce
Development activities in the counties covered by the Consortium; and

Michigan Works! staff have received an Incumbent Worker (IW) training fund
application from KRT Precision Tool and Manufacturing in Jackson County, MI;
and

Incumbent Worker training provides cumrently employed workers updated skills
to help avoid layoffs and keep their employer competitive; and

KRT Precision Tool and Manufacturing is seeking to train 2 employee in Internal
Auditor from July 12, 2018 through September 30, 2018.

Approval of this contract requires approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

hereby approves the Incumbent Worker training application listed above in the
amounts and for the time periods described.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized 1o negotiate a contract with the above

employer, and, as necessary, with training providers selected by the employer.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development

Board or their designee is authorized to sign any necessary contract(s), as well
as any future amendments for monetary and contract longuage adjustments.



35

MEMORANDUM
WDB Resolution 18-10
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William §. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: July 11,2018
Subject: FY 2018 WICA Incumbent Worker contract approval for Work Skills Corporation

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Workst Southeast Workforce Development Board approve a
FY 2018 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act {WIOA)} Incumbent Worker coniract for
Work Skills Corporation in an amount not o exceed $3.000.

Background

FY 2018 WIOA Incumbent Worker (7/1/18 through 6/30/19) training contracts are an
important part of the Business Services run in the five counties of the Southeast Michigan
Consortium. Work Skills Corporation in Livingston County is requesting Magnetic Particle
Training in an amount not to exceed $3,000 to train 4 employees from July 23, 2018 to
September 30, 2018.

Discussion

WIOA expands the funding available for Incumbent Worker funds (up to 20% of WIOA Adult
and up to 20% of WIOA Dislocated Worker funds). Incumbent Worker funds are used to frain
currently employed workers o help avoid layoffs, learn new, necessary skills and/or help
keep the company competitive. The training is usually for short term class or certificate
training, although On-the-Job Training is allowed. Companies must provide information on
why fraining is needed, who will be trained, what training will be provided and the iotal
training cost {including employer match). Applications for Incumbent Worker funding are
accepted on a rolling-basis, pending availability of funds and merit of training requested by
employers.

Training will be conducted by XRI-Testing and all frainees will receive a certification to help
with job retention and future advancement.

FY 2018 Incumbent Worker contracts for approval

Company Name Grant Award # to be trained County
Work Skills Corporation Not to exceed 2 Livingston
$3.000

The IWT Grant Application has been reviewed and approved by the Employer Services
Committee. Approval of Incumbent Worker grant contracts is needed from the Workforce
Development Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



36

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-10

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING FUNDS FOR WORK
SKILLS CORPORATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,000

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan Works!
area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw, Livingsion,
Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor {USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from each
of the five counties in the Consorfium and serves as the "Local Elected Official”
Board for Workforce Development activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of Workforce
Development activities in the counties covered by the Consortium; and

Michigan Works! staff have received an Incumbent Worker (IW) training fund
application from Work Skills Corporation in Livingston County, Mi; and

Incumbent Worker training provides currently employed workers updated skills
to help avoid layoffs and keep their employer competitive; and

Work Skills Corporation is seeking to train 4 employees in Magnetic Particle
training from July 23, 2018 through September 30, 2018.

Approval of this contract requires approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

hereby approves the Incumbent Worker training application listed above in the
amounts and for the time periods described.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized to negotiate a contract with the above

employer, and, as necessary, with training providers selected by the employer.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development

Board or their designee is authorized to sign any necessary contract(s), as well
as any future amendments for monetary and contract language adjustments.



37

MEMORANDUM
WDB Resolution 18-11
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William $. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: July 11, 2018
Subject: Community Ventures program and grant

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board accept the cument funding allocation for the
Community Ventures program in the amount of $573,517 plus any
additional Community Ventures funding cllocaied to the program during
FY 2018.

Discussion

The Community Ventures {CV) program is a partnership between
Michigan Works! Agencies ([MWAs), local employers and the Talent
Investment Agency to help increase the retention of structurally
unemployed and Asset Limited Income Constrained Employed (ALICE)
populations.

Using the Business Resource Network (BRN) model, MWAs will have a more
direct role in supporting CV participants and employers. “Success
Coaches” will be utilized to provide wrap-around case management o
CV employees. Support Services will be available fo CV employees and
Wage Incentives will be used to increase the employment of the target
populations.

The further development of current BRNs and the establishment of new
ones is expected with the CV program. The Business Services staff will
make this a priority during the life of this grant.

The costs for support services, Success Coaches and new CV Wage
Incentives for employers will be funded from the allocation provided to
MWSE (current/previous wage incentives will be paid for by the State).

Funding is for the time period July 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019. It is
very likely that additional funds for Community Ventures will be provided
for FY 2018. Staff is requesting approval to accept these additional funds
as they are aillocated. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

RESOLUTION 18-11

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FUNDING FOR THE COMMUNITY VENTURES PROGRAM

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdaie counties
and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
{TIA), to provide employment training and placement services: and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials
from each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the
“Local Elected Official" Board for Workforce Development
activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and

The Community Ventures program will directly involve Michigan
Works! Agencies with the implementation of the various program
elements; and

Michigan Works! Southeast will receive $573,517 for the time period
July 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019 for wage incentives,
success coaches and support services; and

Additional funding for this program is likely to be released during FY
2018 and staff is requesting authorization to accept these funds as
well; and

Acceptance of these funds will require approval from the
Workforce Development Board and Consortium Board.

IT 1S THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce

Development Board hereby approves the acceptance of funds for
the Community Ventures program in the amount of $573,517 plus
any additional funds allocated to this grant.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce

Development Board or their designee is authorized to sign the grant
approval request form, as well as any future amendments for
monetary and grant language adjustments.

38



39

MEMORANDUM
WDB Resolution 18-12
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: July 11, 2018

Subject: Contract Award to Oakland Livingston Human Service Agency for
the Community Ventures program

Board Action Requested

It is requested that a contract be awarded to Oakland Livingston Human
Services Agency (OLHSA)} for the Community Ventures program in an amount
not to exceed $15,000.

Background

As Michigan Works! Agencies take a larger role in the Community Ventures
program, the Talent Investment Agency {TIA) is waiving all procurement
requirements for contracting with the current providers of Community Ventures
services. OLHSA has been providing the “Success Coaches" and Support
Services for the participants in Livingston County.

Discussion

To limit any disruptions for participants curently enrolled in Community Ventures,
staff would like to continue contracting with OLHSA for participants in Livingston
County. As additional participants become part of the program, other
organizations may be contracted to provide services or services may be
provided directly by Michigan Works! employees. Many details still have to be
finalized for new employers and Community Ventures pariicipants before these
decisions can be made.

The contract with OLHSA will run through 9/30/18 for participants currently in the
Community Ventures program.

Approval of the Community Ventures contract with OLHSA is contingent upon
approval by the Workforce Development Board. A Resolution is attached for
your consideration.



40

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-12

RESOLUTION APPROVING A COMMUNITY VENTURES SERVICE CONTRACT WITH
OAKLAND LIVINGSTON HUMAN SERVICE AGENCY FOR FY 2018 IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $15,000

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan
Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washienaw,
Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of
Michigan; and

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor {USDOL) and the Workforce Development Agency
(WDA), to provide employment fraining and placement services; and

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from
each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the “Locail
Elected Official" Board for Workforce Development activities; and

WHEREAS, The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed 1o oversee the operations, grants and coordination of
Workforce Development activities in the counties covered by the
Consortium; and

WHEREAS, The Community Ventures program is currently active with several
employers in Livingston County; and

WHEREAS, To limit the disruption of services as Michigan Works! takes a larger role in
the Community Ventures program, the Talent Investment Agency is
waiving procurement requirements for cumrent providers; and

WHEREAS, The Oakland Livingston Human Service Agency is currently providing
Community Ventures services in Livingston County and staff are
recommending the continuation of these services.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that MWSE staff are authorized to negotiate the specifics of a
Community Ventures service contract with the Oakland Livingston Human
Service Agency through 9/30/18 in an amount not to exceed $15,000.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board is authorized to sign the negotiated contracts, as well
as any future amendments for monetary and contract language
adjustments.



41

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: August 8, 2018
Subject: FY 2018 WIOA Incumbent Worker contract approval for Caster Concepts, Inc.

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board approve a
FY 2018 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act {WIOA) Incumbent Worker contract for
Caster Concepts, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $6,440.

Background

FY 2018 WIOA Incumbent Worker (7/1/18 through 6/30/19) training contracts are an
important part of the Business Services run in the five counties of the Southeast Michigan
Consortium. Caster Concepts, Inc. in Jackson County is requesting Press brake, Precision
Gauges and Precision Machining Method Training in an amount not to exceed $6,440 to train
5 employees from September 7, 2018 to March 31, 2019.

Discussion

WIOA expands the funding available for Incumbent Worker funds (up to 20% of WIOA Adult
and up to 20% of WIOA Dislocated Worker funds). Incumbent Worker funds are used to train
currently employed workers to help avoid layoffs, learn new, necessary skills and/or help
keep the company competitive. The training is usually for short term class or certificate
training. although On-the-Job Training is allowed. Companies must provide information on
why training is needed, who will be trained, what training will be provided and the total
training cost (including employer match). Applications for Incumbent Worker funding are
accepted on a rolling-basis, pending availability of funds and merit of training requested by
employers.

Training will be conducted by The Academy for Manufacturing Careers.

FY 2018 Incumbent Worker contracts for approval

Company Name Grant Award # to be frained County
Caster Concepts, Inc. Not to exceed 5 Jackson
$6.440

The IWT Grant Application has been reviewed and approved by the Employer Services
Committee. Approval of Incumbent Worker grant contracts is needed from the Workforce
Development Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



42

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-13

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING FUNDS FOR CASTER
CONCEPTS, INC IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $6,440

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan Works!
area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw, Livingston,
Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor {USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from each
of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the “Local Elected Official”
Board for Workforce Development activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of Workforce
Development activities in the counties covered by the Consortium; and

Michigan Works! staff have received an Incumbent Worker (IW) training fund
application from Caster Concepts, Inc. in Jackson County, Ml; and

Incumbent Worker training provides cumrently employed workers updated skills
to help avoid layoifs and keep their employer competitive; and

Caster Concepts, Inc. is seeking to train 5 employees in various training from
September 7, 2018 through March 31, 2019: and

Approval of this contract requires approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

hereby approves the Incumbent Worker iraining application listed above in the
amounts and for the time periods described.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized to negotiate a coniract with the above

employer, and, as necessary, with training providers selected by the employer.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development

Board or their designee is authorized to sign any necessary contract(s}, as well
as any future amendments for monetary and contract language adjusiments.



43

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: Augusi 8, 2018

Subject: FY 2018 WIOA tncumbent Worker contract approval for Crankshaft Machine
Group

Board Actlon Requesied

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board approve a
FY 2018 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Incumbent Worker coniract for
Crankshaft Machine Group in an amount not to exceed $5,655.

Background

FY 2018 WIOA Incumbent Worker {7/1/18 through 6/30/19) training contracts are an
important part of the Business Services run in the five counties of the Southeast Michigan
Consorfium. Crankshaft Machine Group in Jackson County is requesting Blue Print reading,
CNC and welding Training in an amount not to exceed $5.655 to train é employees from
September 14, 2018 to March 31, 2019.

Discussion

WIOA expands the funding available for Incumbent Worker funds (up 1o 20% of WIOA Adult
and up to 20% of WIOA Dislocated Worker funds). Incumbent Worker funds are used to frain
currently employed workers to help avoid layoffs, learn new, necessary skills and/or help
keep the company competitive. The training is usually for short term class or certificate
training, although On-the-Job Training is allowed. Companies must provide information on
why training is needed, who will be frained, what fraining will be provided and the total
training cost (including employer match). Applications for Incumbent Worker funding are
accepted on a rolling-basis, pending availability of funds and merit of training requested by
employers.

Training will be conducted by The Academy for Manufacturing Careers and Star Machine
Company.

FY 2018 Incumbent Worker contracts for apptoval

Company Name Grant Award # to be trained County
Crankshaft Machine Group Not to exceed 6 Jackson
$5.655

The IWT Grant Application has been reviewed and approved by the Employer Services
Committee. Approval of Incumbent Worker grant contracts is needed from the Workiorce
Development Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



44

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-14

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING FUNDS FOR
CRANKSHAFT MACHINE GROUP IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $5,655

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan Works!
area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw, Livingston,
Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor {USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment training and plocement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from each
of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the "Local Elected Official”
Board for Workforce Development activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of Workforce
Development activities in the counties covered by the Consortium; and

Michigan Works! staff have received an Incumbent Worker (IW) training fund
application from Crankshaft Machine Group in Jackson County, MI; and

Incumbent Worker training provides currently employed workers updated skills
to help avoid layoffs and keep their employer competitive; and

Crankshaft Machine Group is seeking to train 6 employees in Blue Print reading,
CNC and welding training from September 14, 2018 through March 31, 2019;
and

Approval of this contract requires approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

hereby approves the Incumbent Worker training application listed above in the
amounts and for the time periods described.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that stoff are authorized to negotiate a contract with the above

employer, and, as necessary, with training providers selected by the employer.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development

Board or their designee is authorized to sign any necessary contract(s}, as well
os any future amendments for monetary and contract language adjustments.



45

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: August 8, 2018
Subject: FY 2018 WIOA Incumbent Worker contract approval for Our Family Friend

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board approve a
FY 2018 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Incumbent Worker contract for
Our Family Friend in an amount not to exceed $3,200.

Background

FY 2018 WIOA Incumbent Worker [7/1/18 through 4/30/19) training contracts are an
important part of the Business Services run in the five counties of the Southeast Michigan
Consortium. Qur Family Friend in Hillsdale County is requesting Positive Approach Coaching
Training in an amount not to exceed $3,200 to train 2 employees from August 16, 2018 to
December 31, 2018.

Discussion

WIOA expands the funding available for Incumbent Worker funds {up to 20% of WIOA Adult
and up to 20% of WIOA Dislocated Worker funds). Incumbent Worker funds are used to train
cumently employed workers to help avoid |layoffs, learmn new, necessary skills and/or help
keep the company competitive. The training is usually for short term class or certificate
training, although On-the-Job Training is allowed. Companies must provide information on
why training is needed, who will be trained, what training will be provided and the total
training cost (including employer match). Applications for Incumbent Worker funding are
accepted on a rolling-basis, pending availability of funds and merit of training requested by
employers.

Training will be conducted by Positive Approach, LLC.

FY 2018 Incumbent Worker contracts for approval

Company Name Grant Award # to be trained County
Our Family Friend Not to exceed 2 Hillsdale
$3,200

The IWT Grant Application has been reviewed and approved by the Employer Services
Committee. Approvai of Incumbent Worker grant contracts is needed from the Workforce
Development Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



46

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-15

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING FUNDS FOR OUR
FAMILY FRIEND IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,200

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigon Works!
area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw, Livingston,
Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
[TIA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from each
of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the “Local Elected Official”
Board for Workforce Development activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of Workforce
Development activities in the counties covered by the Consortium; and

Michigan Works! staff have received an Incumbent Worker (IW) training fund
application from Our Family Friend in Hillsdale County, MI; and

Incumbent Worker training provides cumrently employed workers updated skills
to help avoid layoffs and keep their employer competitive; and

Our Family Friend is seeking to train 2 employees in Positive Approach
Coaching from August 16, 2018 through December 31, 2018; and

Approval of this contract requires approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

hereby approves the Incumbent Worker training application listed above in the
amounts and for the fime periods described.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized to negotiate a contract with the above

employer, and, as necessary, with training providers selected by the employer.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development

Board or their designee is authorized to sign any necessary coniraci(s}, as well
as any future amendments for monetary and contract language adjustments.



47

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: August 8, 2018
Subject: FY 2018 WIOA Incumbent Worker contract approval for Summit Orthodontics

Board Actiion Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board approve a
FY 2018 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Incumbent Worker contract for
Summit Orthodontics in an amount not to exceed $1,790.

Background

FY 2018 WIOA Incumbent Worker (7/1/18 through 6/30/19) training contracts are an
important part of the Business Services run in the five counties of the Southeast Michigan
Consortium. Summit Orthodontics in Jackson County is requesting Treatment Coordinator
Mastery Training in an amount not to exceed $3,200 to train 2 employees from September 15,
2018 to December 31, 2018.

Discussion

WIOA expands the funding available for Incumbent Worker funds (up to 20% of WIOA Adult
and up to 20% of WIOA Dislocated Worker funds). Incumbent Worker funds are used to train
currently employed workers to help avoid layoffs, learn new, necessary skills and/or help
keep the company competitive. The training is usually for short term class or certificate
training, although On-the-Job Training is allowed. Companies must provide information on
why training is needed, who will be trained, what training will be provided and the total
training cost (including employer match). Applications for Incumbent Worker funding are
accepted on a roling-basis, pending availability of funds and merit of fraining requested by
employers.

Training will be conducted by Siraight Wire Consulting.

FY 2018 Incumbent Warker contracts for approval

Company Name Grant Award # to be trained County
Summit Orthodontics Not to exceed 2 Jackson
$1.790

The IWT Grant Application has been reviewed and approved by the Employer Services
Committee. Approval of Incumbent Worker grant contracts is needed from the Workforce
Development Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



48

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-16

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING FUNDS FOR SUMMIT
ORTHODONTICS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,790

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan Works!
area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw, Livingston,
Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA}, fo provide employment fraining and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from each
of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the "Local Elected Official”
Board for Workforce Development activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of Workforce
Development activities in the counties covered by the Consortium; and

Michigan Works! staff have received an Incumbent Worker {IW) training fund
application from Summit Orthodontics in Jackson County, MI; and

Incumbent Worker training provides currently employed workers updated skills
to help avoid layoffs and keep their employer competitive; and

Summit Orthodontics is seeking to train 2 employees in Treatment Coordinator
Mastery from September 15, 2018 through December 31, 2018; and

Approval of this contract requires approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

hereby approves the Incumbent Worker training application listed above in the
amounts and for the fime periods described.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized to negotiate a contract with the above

employer, and, as necessary, with training providers selected by the employer.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development

Board or their designee is authorized to sign any necessary contract(s), as well
as any future amendments for monetary and contract language adjusiments,



MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: August 8, 2018

Subject: Memorandum of Understanding with the Alliance for Deaf
Services

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigon Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board approve the Chair's signature on a Memorandum of
Understanding (MQU) with the Alliance for Deaf Services.

Discussion

The Alliance for Deaf Services (ADS) recently reached out about
solidifying a partnership with Michigan Works! Southeast (MWSE]). Their
focus is on providing sign language services, training, workshops and
community awareness regarding the deaf and hard of hearing
community.

MWSE staff have had some discussions with ADS regarding ways the two
organizations can partner. The Service Centers would provide some
space and time for ADS to hand-out information and meet with people
by appointment. Offering assistance to employers on how to provide
necessary accommaodations will also be available. Workshops on “Deaf
Cuiture" would be provided to MWSE at a low cost in addition to potential
translation services. The two organizations would promote each other and
distribute information about each other's services as appropriaie. Exact
details are still in the process of negotiation.

Approval for this MOU is contingent upon approval by the Michigan
Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board. A Resolution is attached
for your consideration.

49



MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

RESOLUTION 18-17

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
WITH THE ALLIANCE FOR DEAF SERVICES

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan
Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw,
Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the Staie of
Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor {(USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency (TIA), to
provide employment training and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from
each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the “Local
Elected Official" Board for Workforce Development activifies; ond

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of
Workforce Development activities in the counties covered by the
Consortium; and

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act {WIOA) encourages that
partnerships and MOUs be established with certain gront/programs; and

The Alliance for Deaf Services, an organization the serves and promotes
the deaf and hard of hearing community, would like to formalize a
partnership with MWSE; and

MWSE and ADS would promote each other's programs as well as provide
in-kind office space and workshops for training opportunifies; and

This MOU requires approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce

Development Board hereby approves the Memorandum of
Understanding with the Alliance for Deaf Services.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized to negotiate the specifics of the

MOU.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce

Development Board or their designee is authorized 1o sign the
MOVU, including any necessary updates as they may arise.

50



MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: August 8, 2018

Subject: Memorandum of Understanding with Jackson College and
Hillsdale Consolidated Schools

Board Action Requesied

It is requested that the Michigan Works!l Southeast Workforce
Development Board approve the Chair's signature on a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with Jackson College and Hillsdale Consolidated
Schools.

Discussion

The Adult Education program implemented by MWSE is an important part
of the services offered to the job seekers of our counties. In the past, a
MOU has been executed with Jackson College and Hillsdale
Consolidated Schools regarding this program.

Jackson College will provide the space and classroom facilities for the
Adult Education program partnership. MWSE will provide the staffing and
program at Jackson College. Hillsdale Consociidated Schools will serve as
the accrediting institution.

Approval for this MOU is contingent upon approval by the Michigan
Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board. A Resolution is attached
for your consideration.

51



52

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-18

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
WITH JACKSON COLLEGE AND HILLSDALE CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the S$tate of Michigan; and

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

WHERAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials
from each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the
“Local Elected Official” Board for Workforce Development
activities; and

WHERAS, The Michigan Worksl Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and

WHEREAS, The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) encourages
that partnerships and MOUs be established with certain
grant/programs; and

WHEREAS, The Adult Education program for MWSE is adminisiered through a
partnership with Jackson College and Hillsdale Consolidated
Schools; and

WHEREAS,  MWSE will provide staffing and programming. Jackson College will
provide space and Hillsdale Consolidated Schools will serve as the
accrediting institution; and

WHEREAS, This MOU requires approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board hereby approves the Memorandum of
Understanding with Jackson College ond Hilsdale Conscolidated
Schools.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized to negotiate the specifics of the
MOU.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board or their designee is authorized to sign the
MOVU, including any necessary updates as they may arise.



53

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: August 8, 2018
Subject Community Veniures- Success Coach Request for Proposal

release approval

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board approve the reiease of a Request for Proposal {RFP)
for the Community Ventures- Success Coaches for the time period
October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019.

Discussion

The Community Ventures program has been handed to the Michigan
Works! Agencies to administer within their workforce areas. Related to
Community Ventures, Business Resource Networks (BRNs) are to be
developed and focused on employers with employee retention and
turnover issues.

With cumrent BRNs in Livingston and Jackson County, a defining feaiure of
the BRNs is the employment of a "Success Coach” who works with
employees who are at-risk of losing their jobs due to various barriers.
Additionally, Success Coaches provide soft skill, financial literacy and
other necessary training to help keep people employed with their cumrent
employers.

MWSE would like to release a RFP to solicit proposals from organizations
that may be better prepared and equipped to provide Success Coaches.
While the Community Ventures program does provide funding for Success
Coaches, the preference is for the BRNs to become sustainable and fund
these Success Coaches so this BRN support can continue after
Community Ventures funding expires on 9/30/19.

Release of this RFP is contingent on the approval of the Michigan Works!
Southeast Workforce Development Board. A Resolution is attached for
your consideration.



MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

RESOLUTION 18-19

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RELEASE OF A REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
COMMUNITY VENTURES- SUCCESS COACHES

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as
a Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement
approved by Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and
Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United
States Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent
Investment Agency (TiA), to provide employment training
and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected
officials from each of the five counties in the Consortium and
serves as the “Local Elected Official” Board for Workforce
Development activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development
Board has been appointed to oversee the operations, grants
and coordination of Workforce Development activities in the
counties covered by the Consortium; and

The Community Ventures program has been delegated to
the Michigan Works! Agencies along with the requirement 1o
develop Business Resource Networks (BRNs) to support
employers who have retention and turnover issues; and

“Success Coaches” are an important part of successful BRNs
and central to the creation and development of these
networks; and

I is desirable to solicit proposals from other organizations that
may be better prepared and equipped to provide Success
Coaches to the Business Resource Networks; and

A review committee will make a recommendation to the
Workforce Development Board on the organization to award
a contract.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Workforce Development Board

approves the publication and release of the Community
Ventures- Success Coaches RFP.

54



MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: william S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: August 8, 2018
Subject: Compensation Policy changes

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board approve a modification to the cument
Compensation Policy.

Discussion

The current Compensation Policy requires that the Workforce
Development Board approve changes to the policy. Staff would like to
add the criteria for giving an employee a two-step increase. The proposal
is as follows:

During the annual performance evaluation process, in order for staff to
receive a two-step increase, the following critefia must be met:

« Ifemployee's pay is below the median pay in the pay range (step 6},
he/she must receive an overall average performance rating of 4.0 {above
expectations) with no 2.0 (below expectations) ratings in any job factor.

* If employee’s pay is at — or above - median pay in the pay range, he/she
must receive an average overall rating of 4.5 with no 3.0 (meets
expectations) ratings in any job factor,

In order for staff who are at the |ast step of the pay grade (step 11) - but
who do not qualify for variable pay - to earn a bonus, the following
criteria must be met:

+ Employee may eamn a $500 bonus if his/her overall average performance
rating is between 3.0 and 3.4

*» Employee may earn a $750 bonus if his/her overall average performance
rating is between 3.5 and 3.9

o Employee may earn a $1,000 bonus if his/her overall average
performance rating is at 4.0 or above

This modification requires approval by the Workforce Development Board.

55



56

SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

RESOLUTION 18-20

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING APPROVAL OF A POLICY MODIFICATION TO THE
COMPENSATION POLICY

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as
a Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement
approved by Washtenaw, Livingsion, Jackson, Lenawee and
Hillsdale counties and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United
States Department of Labor {USDOL) and the Talent
Investment Agency (TIA), to provide employment training
and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Conscrtium Board has two elected
officials from each of the five counties in the Consortium and
serves as the “Local Elected Official”" Board for Workforce
Development activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development
Board has been appointed to oversee the operations, grants
and coordination of Workforce Development activities in the
counties covered by the Consortium; and

Staff would like to make an amendment to the current
Compensation Policy regarding the possibility of a two-step
increase; and

The two step increase will require very strong ratings for
consideration and will require final approval from the
Director; and

The Policy modification and new Policy approval require
approval from the Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce

Development Board hereby approves the modification to the
Compensation Policy as described above.



1

\ MICHIGAN

57

St

SOUTHEAST
MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST
QFFICIAL POLICY
Date: May 14, 2018
To: Southeast Michigan Consortium Board and MWSE Staff
Subject: Compensation Policy

Last modification:

Rescisslons:

Policy Siatement:

Purpose:

N/A
None

Michigan Works! Southeast, as stewards over entrusted public
funds, is fiscally responsible as we administer compensation and
benefits to employees. We are committed to excellence and
employ high quality employees who exemplify our values and
deliver on our mission and vision. MWSE recognizes that not all
objectives listed below may be completely achieved at all times
and are listed to serve as guidelines against which proposed
actions are to be evaluated.

To establish guidelines for the use and ongoing maintenance of the
job classification and compensation sysiem that will meet the
following objectives:

Attract, retain and motivate qualified employees to work toward
achievement of the Company's mission and strategic goals

Be externally competitive, internally consistent, and fair

Maintain a job classification system that reflects the complexity and
decision making responsibilities of jobs

Maintain a system for future pay decisions based on fair and
documented information

Comply with applicable laws




58

o
\ MICHIGAN S|

SOUTHEAST

1. MWSE Pay Structure:

The MWSE pay structure consists of 16 grades; each grade has 11 steps. Step 6 reflects
the median market value for each position, based on market analysis.

Each job classification is determined using the Decision Band Method®. This method
uses decision making, supervision, and complexity and difficulty of job responsibilities as
the primary criteria for evaluation of each job classification.

The salary of the Director is determined by the Executive Committee of the Workforce
Development Board and is not subject to the MWSE pay siructure.

2. Determination of Starfing Rates of Pay:

a.

In general, starting rates should be at the minimum of the assigned pay range.
Starting pay that is higher than the minimum of the assigned salary range may
be acceptable for certain reasons including education, work experience directly
applicable to the job which exceeds the minimum employment requirements,
cument pay/saiary expectations, a competitive market, and a specific talent.
With approval of the Director, managers will have the ability to hire new
employees at steps one through four, depending on the candidate’s experience
and quadlifications.

New hires can be placed above siep four only with permission of the WDB
Executive Committee.

3. Movement within the Pay Structure:

a.

MWSE has created a merit based compensation system where employees who
meet performance standards are rewarded with salary adjustments based on
the published pay schedule. Increases through the pay range are not
automatic.

Performance Reviews will be conducted at least annually on a schedule set by
the Director. The performance evaluation form will be approved by the director
and made available to all employees. Based on the performance review:

i. Anemployee meeting the performance expectations of the
position will receive a salary adjustment to the next step in the pay
range. To meet expectations, an employee must achieve an
average score of 3 on a five point scale.




59

\ MIﬁHIGAN s|

SOUTHEAST

i. An employee who does not meet performance expectations will
not receive an increase to the next step in the pay range. If not
already in place, a development plan will be implemented for any
employee with more than one year of MWSE experience who does
not qualify for a step increase.

ii. The employee's performance may be evaluated again after three
months. if performance meets expectations at that time, he/she
will move 1o the next step.

iv. If perfformance does not meet expectations after three months, the
employee's performance may be evaluated again after another
three month petiod of time and, if performance meets
expectations, he/she will move to the next step. If performance
does not meet expectations after the second three month
evaluation period, the employee's performance will not be
reviewed until the regular annual performance evaluation date.

c. Forstaff to receive a two-step increase, the following criteria must be met:

If employee’s pay is below the median pay in the pay range (step 6). he/she
must receive an overall average performance rating of 4.0 (above
expectations) with no 2.0 (below expectations) ratings in any job factor.

If employee's pay is at — or above — median pay in the pay range, he/she must
receive an average overall rating of 4.5 with no 3.0 (meefts expeciations) ratings
in any job factor.

d. For staff who are at the last step of the pay grade (step 11) - but who do not
qualify for variable pay - to earn a bonus, the following critefia must be met:

Employee may earn a $500 bonus if his/her overall average performance rating
is between 3.0 and 3.4

Employee may earn a $750 bonus if his/her overall average performance rating
is between 3.5 and 3.9

Employee may earn a $1,000 bonus if his/her overall average performance
rating is at 4.0 or cbove

@ www.mwse.arg



60

\ MICHIGAN

WORKS!.

|
|

SOUTHEAST

e,

f.

In accordance with MWSE policy, employees may be disciplined for
performance that does not meet expectations.

To help ensure consistency in the evaluation process, MWSE management will
define the expectations and performance standards for each position and will
provide training to all supervisors.

A supervisor may recommend o two-step increase for high performing
employees who significantly exceed performance expectations. This provision is
primarily intended for employees who have not yet reached the median salary
(step 6) or market value for their position. Moving up two steps requires the
approval of the MWSE Director. The Executive Committee of the Workforce
Development Committee will approve the criteria for a two-step increase.
Employees who are promoted to a higher grade will be placed at a step in their
new grade that represents at least a 2.5% increase over their current salary.
Employees who are at the last step of the pay grade, but who do not qualify for
variable pay may earn a bonus of up to $1,000 per year based on performance.
The Executive Committee of the Workforce Development Commitiee will
approve the criteria for any such bonus payments.

The Director and other members of the management team may qualify for
variable pay based on a policy approved by the Executive Committee of the
Workforce Board.

Salary increases are not guaranteed and the Consortium Board may impose
wage freezes or similar measures due to budget constraints or other
considerations.

4. Adding New Positions to the Compensation Structure:

with approval of the Director, @ Manager may propose a new position using the
following process:

a.

b.

The manager will document the duties and responsibilities of the proposed
position.

The manager will work with Human Resources to conduct a job analysis of the
proposed position, identify the essential functions of the position, and determine
the minimum qualification requirements.

The manager will work with Human Resources to assess the proper job
classification using the Decision Band Method®.

. The Human Resources Manager will review all documentation and submit to the

Director for review/approval.




61

V: MIﬁHIGAN SIE

SOUTHEAST

e. If approved, MWSE staff will be nofified of the new position and the public pay
structure document will be updated.

5. Position Reclassification Requests Based on Changes in Job Responsibllities

A reclassification is a change in the grade determination resuiting from a redefinition
of the duties and/or qualification requirements of the position. If the
duties/responsibilities and/or qualifications of an established position are
permanently and significantly changed, the following actions should be taken:

a. The manager will submit a request for a position reclassification to Human
Resources, documenting completely the reasons for the position reclassification
request.

b. The employee and their manager may be asked for further explanation and/or
requested to complete a Job Analysis Questionnaire.

c. Human Resources will be responsible for evaluating the new paosition and

recommending grade placement in the position. Comparable salary

information should be collected when paossible to assist in the determination of
the appropriote position in the pay grade. An upgraded job description will be
prepared as warranted.

The documentation will be presented to the Director for approval.

e. If approved and the position is reclassified to a higher pay grade, the employee
will be placed on the step closes to but not less than his/her current salary in the
new pay range.

f. Insituations where a job is reclassified to a lower pay grade because a re-
evaluation indicated reduced duties, a pay reduction may or may not occur.
This decision will be made on a case-by-case basis by the Director.

o

6. Classification Appeal Process:

If any MWSE staff member feels that the placement of a job within the classification
(grade) structure is incomect, an appeal can be made to reevaluate the position.

a. Obtain the Appeal Process/Form from management and Human Resources.
b. Describe why the assigned rating is not appropriate.




62

\%T MIﬁHIGAN s

SOUTHEAST

c. Describe the decision-making requirements, complexity, and role of your position
in applicable MWSE processes within the context of your assigned job
description.

d. Specify why you believe the requested rating is more appropriate for you
posifion than the existing rating.

e. Submit the form to your manager who will review and forward to Human
Resources

f. Appeal decision is based on:

i. the work cumently assigned to the position by the manager, not
responsibilities that may occur in the future

i. The qudlifications required to perform the work assigned to the position

ii. The proper application of the classification specifications as described in
the classification matrix

a. The decision will not compare one position to another position

h. The decision will not consider.

i. The content or accuracy of a position description

i. Qualifications an employee has that are not required for the work of the
position

ii. Employee performance

iv. Volume of work

v. Salary or compensation

i. The Director will make the final decision regarding whether or not the requested
change is approved.

7. Pay Structure/Classification System Maintenance:

a. The salary structure should be reviewed on an annual basis to determine if
adjustments are needed to remain competitive with the market, or for other
considerations such as changes in the cost of living. A comprehensive market
compensation study should be conducted every three to five years.

b. Regular reviews of internal alignment and classification of jobs will be conducted
to ensure proper leveling of jobs.

c. Any adjustments to the salary structure must be approved by the Consorfium
Board.

8. Right to Modify Policy:

O www.mwse.org



63

SOUTHEAST

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has the right to change, modify or
approve exceptions to this policy at any time with or without notice.

Actions: Program staff will adhere to the directives of this policy.

Inquiries: Questions regarding this policy should be directed to the Human
Resources Manager.

M chigan Works! Southeast is an Lqua! Opportunity Employer/Program | Auxiliary alds and other accommaodations are available O www.mwse.org

upon request to individuals with disabilities | Supported by the State of Michigan | Proud Partner of the American Job Center
Network | Michigan Relay dial 7-1-1 | Toll-free telephone number 1-800-285-WORK {9675]



64

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William §. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: August 8, 2018

Subject: Contract Award to James Vander Hulst for the Community
Ventures/Business Resource Network program

Board Action Requested

It is requested that a contract be awarded to James Vander Hulst for the
Community Ventures/Business Resource Network program in an amount not to
exceed $10,000.

Background

As Michigan Works! Agencies take a larger role in the Community Ventures and
Business Resource Network programs, the Talent Investment Agency (TIA}) is
waiving all procurement requirements for contracting with the cumrent providers
of Community Ventures services. James Vander Hulst has been providing
organizational and fiscal services to the Livingsion Education Resource Network
(LERN), the Business Resource Network of Livingston County.

Discussion

To limit any disruptions to the employers who are a part of LERN, staff would like
to continue contracting with James Vander Hulst o continue his work. His work
has helped to organize and create the LERN and it would be advantageous to
continue this until long-term plans can be solidified.

The contract with James Vander Hulst will run through 9/30/18. A decision
regarding the activities and administration of LERN will be made by the group
prior o 10/1/2018.

Approval of the Community Ventures contract with James Vander Hulst is
contingent upon approval by the Workforce Development Board. A Resolution is
attached for your consideration.



65

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-21

RESOLUTION APPROVING A COMMUNITY VENTURES/BUSINESS RESOURCE
NETWORK SERVICE CONTRACT WITH JAMES VANDER HULST IN AN AMOUNT NOT
TO EXCEED $10,000

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan
Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washienaw,
Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hilsdale counties and the State of
Michigan; and

WHEREAS,  The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Workforce Development Agency
(WDA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials from
each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the "Local
Elected Official" Board for Workforce Development activities; and

WHEREAS, The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of
Workforce Development activities in the counties covered by the
Consortium; and

WHEREAS, The Community Ventures program is cumently active with several
employers in Livingston County; and

WHEREAS,  To limit the disruption of services as Michigan Works! takes a larger role in
the Community Ventures program, the Talent Investment Agency is
waiving procurement requirements for cumrent providers; and

WHEREAS, James Vander Hulst is currently providing organizational and
administrative services for the network in Livingston County and staff are
recommending the continuation of these services.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that MWSE staff are authorized to negotiate the specifics of a
Community Ventures service confract with James Vander Hulst through
9/30/18 in an amount not to exceed $10,000.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board is authorized to sign the negotiated contracts, as well
as any future amendments for monetary and contract language
adjustments.



12. Resolutions for Consideration of the Workforce Development Board (WDB) -
Marcus James
a. WDB RESOLUTION 18-25
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH WASHTENAW COUNTY
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS AND JAIL

66



MEMORANDUM

To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workiorce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: September 12, 2018

Subject: Contract with Washtenaw County Community Corrections

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Worksl Southeast Workforce
Development Board approve a contract with Washtenaw County
Community Corrections for the time period October 1, 2018 through
September 30, 2019 in an amount not to exceed $40,000.

Discussion

Michigan Works! Southeast has a coniract with Washtenaw County
Community Corrections o provide outreach and workforce development
services at the jail in Washtenaw County. The current contract is set to
expire on September 30, 2018 and Washtenaw County would like to sign a
new one efiective October 1, 2018. This contract will run through
September 30, 2019 in an amount not to exceed $40,000.

The Services provided by Michigan Works! are key to assisting with
prisoners who are soon to be released. By connecting them with
employment services and letting them know of training programs and
options, they can more easily integrate into society and find gainful
employment.

Approval of the contract is contingent upon approval by the Michigan
Works! Southeast. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



68

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-25

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH WASHTENAW COUNTY
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS AND JAIL

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan
Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw,
Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of
Michigan; and

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor {USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency (TIA), to
provide employment training and placement services; and

WHERAS, The Southeast Michigan Conscrtium Board has two elected officials from
each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the “Local
Elected Official" Board for Workforce Development activities; and

WHERAS, The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of
Workforce Development activities in the counties covered by the
Consocrtium; and

WHEREAS, A cumrent contract between Washtenaw County Community Corrections
and Michigan Works! Southeast to provide workforce services to people
soon to be released from the Washtenaw County jail is set to expire on
September 30, 2018; and

WHEREAS, Community Corrections wishes to sign a new contract for the time period
October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019 in an amount not to exceed
$40,000; and

WHEREAS, This contract requires approval from the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board hereby approves the contract with
Washtenaw County Community Corrections in an amount not to
exceed $40,000 for the time period October 1, 2018 through
September 30, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are authorized to negotiate specifics of the
contract.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board or their designee is authorized to sign any
necessary contract(s), as well as any future amendments for
monetary and contract language adjustments.



69

13. Resolutions for Consideration of the Southeast Michigan Consorllum
Board - Karol KZ Bolton
a. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD RESOLUTION (CB) 18-06
A RESOLUTION APPOVING A MODIFICATION TO THE SIGNATORY
AUTHORITY POLICY FOR USE IN THE SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM
b. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD RESOLUTION (CB) 18-07
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF SOFTWARE IN THE AMOUNT

OF $93,374.25



70

MEMORANDUM
To: Southeast Michigan Consortium Board
From: Williamn S. Sleighi, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: September 12, 2018

Subject: Signatory Authority policy modification

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board approve a
modification to the Signatory Authority policy previously approved.

Background

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act {WIOA) and 2 CFR 200
requires official approval for receiving, expending and contracting
Federal workforce funds and resources. Some of the requirements are
prescribed in law; others are open to local policy. This original policy was
approved by the Consortium Board in Resolution 15-47. Additional
modifications were made in Resolutions 16-21, 16-35 and 17-04. Staff are
requesting a modification to the signatory policy regarding documents for
the Business Resource Networks (BRNs).

Discussion

The current signatory authority policy does not include signatory authority
on documents relating to the Business Resource Networks. These networks
will require membership agreements into the BRN and potentially
Employer Incentives Agreements between an individual employer and
Michigan Works!.

The BRN membership agreements will make Michigan Works! a Service
Provider for the BRN. Membership fees/dues will be paid to Michigan
Works! to provide administrative and fiscal management for the BRN in
addition to management of the Success Coaches. The Employer
Incentive Agreement will discuss the terms and conditions needed to
receive Employer Incentives for the program.

Due to the number of documents that may be needed to be signed and
fime sensitivity for these documents, staff are requesting that signatory
authority for these documents be given to the Director or his/her
designee.

Approval from the Consortium Board is required for this policy modification
to go into effect. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.



SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-06

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MODIFICATION TO THE SIGNATORY
AUTHORITY POLICY FOR USE IN THE SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United
States Department of Labor [USDOL) and the Talent Investment
Agency (TIA), to provide employment training and placement
services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected

officials from each of the five counties in the Consortiurm and serves
as the “Local Elected Official” Board for Workforce Development
activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and

The receiving, expending and tracking of Federal workforce funds
and resources requires proper approvals in order fo meet legal and
internal controls requirements; and

Staff are requesting a modification to the currently approved
signatory authority policy to include consideration for Business
Resource Network related documents; and

The Business Resource Network documents will include BRN
membership agreements and Employer Incentive agreements and
staff are requesting signatory authority for these documents be
given to the Director and his/her designee; and

Approval of this policy requires approval from the Southeast
Michigan Consortium Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board

hereby approves the modification to the Signatory Authority
policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff are directed to create proper

documents and/or internal procedures to meet the
requirements of the Official Signatory Authority policy.

71



MEMORANDUM

To: Southeast Michigan Consortium Board

From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: September 12, 2018

Subject: Computer license purchase approval

Board Action Requesied
It is requested that the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board approve the

purchase of computer licenses in the amount of $93,374.25.
Discussion

Microsoft 2014 licenses are needed to update the current software on
many of the new computers.

A Request for Quotation was released and several bidders responded.
Information Technology (IT) staff reviewed the proposals and are
recommending the bid from Dell.

Staff are requesting the purchase of 75 Microsoft Office 2014 Professional
Plus VLA licenses without sofiware assurance and 275 Microsoft Office
2016 Standard VLA licenses without software assurance for a total of
$93,374.25

Current policy requires that all purchases over $25,000 need approval
from the Consortium Board. Attached is a resolution for your
consideration.



SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-07

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF SOFTWARE LICENSES IN THE AMOUNT
OF $93,374.25.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a
Michigan Works!| area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials
from each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the
“Local Elected Official” Board for Workforce Development
activities; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and

Staff would like to purchase Microsoft Office 2016 software licenses
for the recent computer purchase in the amount of $93,374.25; and

Paolicy requires that purchases over $25,000 require approval of the
Consortium Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board hereby

approves the purchase of Microsoft Office 2016 licenses in the
aomount of $93,374.25.

73



14. Resolutions for Consideration by both the Consortium Board {Karol KZ
Bolton) and the Workiorce Development Board {Marcus James)

a. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD (CB) RESCLUTION 18-03
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 FOOD ASSISTANCE
EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING (FAE&T) PLAN FOR ABLE BODIED ADULTS
WITHOUT DEPENDENTS

WDB RESOLUTION 18-22

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 FOOD ASSISTANCE
EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING (FAE&T) PLAN FOR ABLE BODIED ADULTS
WITHOUT DEPENDENTS

b. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD RESOLUTION (CB) 18-04
A RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF THE FY 2018 MICHIGAN
WORKS! SOUTHEAST BUDGET MODIFICATION

WDB RESOLUTION 18-23
A RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF THE FY 2018 MICHIGAN
WORKS! SOUTHEAST BUDGET MODIFICATION

C. SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD RESOLUTION (CB) 18-05
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 PARTNERSHIP,

74

ACCOUNTABILITY, TRAINING AND HOPE (PATH} PLAN FOR THE DELIVERY OF

JOB TRAINING SERVICES TO PUBLIC ASSISTANCE PARTICIPANTS IN THE
SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM

WDB RESOLUTION 18-24

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019

PARTNERSHIP, ACCOUNTABILITY, TRAINING AND HOPE (PATH)

PLAN FOR THE DELIVERY OF JOB TRAINING SERVICES TO PUBLIC
ASSISTANCE PARTICIPANTS IN THE SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM



75

MEMORANDUM
To: Southeast Michigan Consortium Board
From: William 3. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: September 12, 2017

Subject: FY 2019 Food Assistance Employment and Training (FAE&T)
program plan

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Southeast Michigan Conscrtium Board accept
funding and approve the plan for the Food Assistance Employment &
Training (FAE&T) program from the Talent Investment Agency (TIA) for the
period of October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019 in the amount of
up to $160,760.

Program Operations $ 151,261
Support Services $9.499
TOTAL $ 160,740

Background

The Act of 2008 provides that state agencies be given maximum flexibility
in designing Employment & Training (E&T) programs for individuals
receiving food assistance. The FAEAT Program provides participants
opportunities to gain skills, training, or experience to improve their ability to
obtain regular employment and increase self-sufficiency. The State of
Michigan operates a voluntary FAE&T Program, which is jointly
administered by the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
(MDHHS) and the Michigan Talent Investment Agency/Workforce
Development Agency (TIA/WDA).

Discussion

The FAE&T Program is designed to establish a connection to the labor
market for able-bodied adults without dependents (ABAWDs). The
ABAWD must be 18 through 49 years old (beginning the first calendar
month after the 18 birthday through the last calendar month before the
50 birthday). Also, the ABAWD must not have a minor (under the age of
18) on their Food Assistance Program [FAP) case.

In general, ABAWDs who do not receive either a federal or state



exemption, or meet defined work participation standards, are limited to
three months of FAP benefits over a three-year period. However,
recognizing FAP participants usually have a harder time finding work than
the general population, the Act provides a process whereby areas that
meet prescribed unemployment levels and time frames are eligible for a
waiver of the work participation requirement.

For the past several years all Michigan counties received a waiver of the
work participation requirement. From January 2017 through January 2018,
14 counties lost the waiver, and the ABAWDs in those counties became
subject to time-limited food assistance (TLFA). On October 1, 2018, all
remaining counties will lose their waiver, and eligible participants will be
subject to TLFA.

The Talent investment Agency requires that MWAs develop plans to
address FAE&T activities for the period October 1, 2018, through
September 30, 2019.

The FY 2019 FAE&T Plan must be approved by both the Southeast
Michigan Consortium Board and the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board. A Resolution is attached for your
consideration.

76



77

SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-03

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012 FOOD ASSISTANCE EMPLOYMENT
& TRAINING (FAE&T) PLAN FOR ABLE BODIED ADULTS WITHOUT DEPENDENTS

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor {USDOL} and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium Board has two elected officials
from each of the five counties in the Consortium and serves as the
“Local Elected Official” Board for Workforce Development
activities; and

The FAE&T Program was established to provide Food Assistance
Program (FAP) participants opportunities to gain skills, fraining, or
experience to improve their ability o obtain regular employment
and increase self-sufficiency; and

FAE&T Program is designed to establish a connection to the labor
market for Able Bodied Adults Without Dependents {ABAWDs) ages
18-49; and

The TIA requires that MWAs develop plans for submission to TIA to
address FAE&T activities for the period October 1, 2018, through
September 30, 2019; and

The estimated plan budget amount for the Southeast Michigan
Consortium is $160,760; and

The TIA requires that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board and the Southeast Michigan Consortium
Board approve the FAE&AT plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Southeast Michigan Consortivm Board

hereby approves the FY 2019 FAE&T Plan in the amount of $160,740
for the period of October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Southeast Michigan Consorfium

Board is authorized 1o sign said plan for submission to TIA as well as
any future amendments for monetary and contract language
adjustments.



78

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William §. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: September 5, 2017

Subject: FY 2019 Food Assistance Employment and Training {FAE&T} program
plan

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development
Board accept funding and approve the plan for the Food Assistance
Employment & Training [FAE&T) program from the Talent Investment Agency (TIA)
for the period of October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019 in the amount of
up to $160,740.

Program Operations $151,261
Support Services $ 9,499
TOTAL $ 160,760
Background

The Act of 2008 provides that state agencies be given maximum flexibility in
designing Employment & Training (E&T) programs for individuals receiving food
assistance. The FAE&T Program provides participants opportunities to gain skills,
training, or experience to improve their ability to obtain regular employment and
increase self-sufficiency. The State of Michigan operates a voluntary FAE&T
Program, which is jointly administered by the Michigan Department of Health
and Human Services {MDHHS) and the Michigan Talent Investment
Agency/Workforce Development Agency (TIA/WDA).

Discussion

The FAE&T Program is designed to establish a connection to the labor market for
able-bodied adults without dependents {ABAWDs). The ABAWD must be 18
through 49 years old (beginning the first calendar month after the 18t birthday
through the last calendar month before the 50 birthday). Also, the ABAWD

must not have a minor {under the age of 18} on their Food Assistance Program
(FAP) case.

In general, ABAWDs who do not receive either a federal or state exemption, or
meet defined work participation standards, are limited to three months of FAP
benefits over a three-year period. However, recognizing FAP participants usually
have a harder time finding work than the general population, the Act provides a
process whereby areas that meet prescribed unemployment levels and time
frames are eligible for a waiver of the work participation requirement.



For the past several years all Michigan counties received a waiver of the work
participation requirement. From January 2017 through January 2018, 14 counties
tost the waiver, and the ABAWDs in those counties became subject to time-
limited food assistance (TLFA). On October 1, 2018, all remaining counties will
lose their waiver, and eligible participants will be subject to TLFA.

The Talent Investment Agency requires that MWAs develop plans to address
FAE&T activities for the period October 1, 2018, through September 30, 2019.

The FY 2019 FAE&T Plan must be approved by both the Southeast Michigan
Consortium Board and the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development
Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.

79



80

MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-22

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 FOOD ASSISTANCE EMPLOYMENT
& TRAINING {FAE&T) PLAN FOR ABLE BODIED ADULTS WITHOUT DEPENDENTS

WHEREAS,  The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the State of Michigan; and

WHEREAS, The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment trqining and placement services; and

WHERAS, The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consorfium; and

WHEREAS,  The FAE&T Program was established to provide Food Assistance
Program (FAP) participants opportunities to gain skills, training, or
experience o improve their ability to obtain regular employment
and increase self-sufficiency; and

WHEREAS,  FAE&T Program is designed to establish a connection to the labor
market for Able Bodied Adults Without Dependents (ABAWDs) ages
18-49; and

WHEREAS, The TIA requires that MWAs develop plans for submission to TIA to
address FAE&T activities for the period October 1, 2018, through
September 30, 2019; and

WHEREAS, The estimated plan budget amount for the Southeast Michigan
Consorfium is $160,740; and

WHEREAS, The TIA requires that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board and the Southeast Michigan Consortium
Board approve the FAE&AT plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board hereby approves the FY 2019 FAE&T Plan in the

amount of $160,740 for the period of October 1, 2018 to September
30, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast
Workforce Development Board is authorized to sign said plan for
submission 1o TIA as well as any future amendments for monetary
and contract language adjustments.



81

MEMORANDUM
To: Southeast Michigan Consortium Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast

Date: September 12, 2018

Subject: Fiscal Year 2018 agency budget modification approval

Board Action Requested
It is requested that the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board approve the Fiscal

Year 2018 Michigan Works! Agency budget modification for the time period July
1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

Discussion

Grant fund updates and more accurate projections of revenues calls for a
modification of the cumrently approved budget. Additional considerations for
this modification include grant pianning allocations from the Talent Investiment
Agency, projected job seeker caseloads and estimated levels of funding for
Incumbent Worker and Going Pro Training Fund {GPTF) programs.

Official approval of the budget modification requires Consortium Board
approval. A Resolution is altached for your consideration.



82

[esTzIv'pts |eev'ezs'ts TLL'BB8'2TS  [szEsST'STS SIVI0L
™ _z%é_ P
10U pireme ‘ajewrjisa Aieupuasd|ooo‘00t 't |000'005 TS 0% 21075 BNCSTY $EAtIISNG) samuap AURUWOD
000'00TS [os [ooo'oars __|ooo‘oors 10i3pay swawaasly Supund asnonaselu)
ooo'szs [os ooo'szs  |ooo'szs 2015 SUOR0RN0D ARIMULIOD
000085 [os 000'0ss  [oo'0zs atorg (1 8 )uopeonD3 Koy
papua weis|os fos o 057'9% 1a13paJ i) K0]2101900V SIEIS dusaopuaiddy
PapIeme
uaaq jou aney sjuei? man |00 L88'2S 0% 00518825 |181'600'€S 035 Bujwes ) sope) ) pAMS]
Jooo'ses s 000's2$ 000523 21015 o]
[ooo'osts ] 00005 |000°05% IS piewc soge|
19A panss
¥3aQ 10U dARY SUOIEICHE 6T A2[0000T$ [ 000'0Z% 608'2¥S 3)035, aabngay|
papua emn|og 0s 0% 0055 jo4apad aseD Joisod|
paeme e [enioe sagey 192" ISTS 192'T$ 000'05T$ LET'6STS losapad 155V poa) ol urupy aEg)
pieme quesd [enpe SPAY|660'6S |esv'vs 000'5S SP6'015 [043p34 GojAIeS JOddNS / 155V POOd HAV|
194 panssy|
U334 JoU dARY SUCHIEID|E 6T A4 |¥T9'TOVS 05 vIg'79vS  JE0B'98ES ans d949 / Hivd
13A panss)
uaaqg 10U 3AeY SUOHEIO|E 6T AJ|SSE'LZSES 05 sSE'LzS'Es  |000SLT'vS jos2pad ANV HLVd
134 panssy
u3aq 10U 3AeY suCEdOl|e 6T A4|000'STHS 0% 000°STYS |659"vors J043p34 YY1
0000ES 0% 000'0£% 755141 A0S Sujue) |, pesen- YoM - Y3SIH
uope3o|je 6T AD paIRdRIUE
pue UO|1EI0}|B MAU SIB|IH fOLT'BOTS 022'85% 000'05% SBA'TLS jnsapa4 v3say
paedppue
uEY) J3102.3 spuny pIBMIO)-ALIED 89S 650'TS 000°001% |895'696% |679've6S 1043p34 soiAleg juauAoiw3
pieme juesd [Eope S13YM jorrLSs 0£Ls 91L'95% 912'95% josapad Buiping Apede? - SINIALTY BpWMAIEIS
000'05T% 0% 000°0515% 000'05T$ jpsapad JUBIS) BSRLI] 5BIUBWY
03 05 [os 000'00£$ 10s3p34 weig fouafieurs EUogeN dS
ST/TE/2T O papuaya wein|g99'ss £99'8S 05 052'TE$ {0Iap3ad| £20jeuipI00) diysedpuaxddy apwarns
spuny piesuoj-Asied jo Ajjiqe|ieae
pue UDPID|IE MAU SIIAYH|SL6'ESTS 000'05% SI6'E0T$ 06Y'85€% 1043p34|  suofeiad( JejuaD BNAISS-SNIANY epmales|
RIS JUIWSNIPY IPIMIIELS LIOLY
ujpe 3jqemope siesodioou||BL5ESES 000'02% BLS'EEES 000°07ES 1043pa4 UOREAS{UIWPY YOLM,
BO9'SHL'TS 0$ 809'SBT'TS  [9rs'SE'TS 10i3pas INOA
paeme Juels) MaN [000'081$ 000°081$ 05 WeID Waunsnipy 818ig - JIoM PIteooisil
YNPY O} JANIOM,
Pa1e30S|Q Wl J3ysuel) SR |8TT'756% 8¥519%- 0L9°€T0'1S  |GEG'TVY'TS 1043pas JOMIOM POIESOIEIN
ANPY 03 J3YIOM
Pa1e30|SK] WO S3JSUe) SAYYAY | 6226565 8¥5'19% 1R9'L68% TBE'EE'TS 1043p34 wpy
sunsnipe 3
19ipng 810z 1aipng 8“" H ﬁtu.“ Sujpuny weln
wawwa)|  Ad pasiad g10zZ 1das

anuaaay - 128png pasodold BTOZ J8IA Weidold



83

PET'TIV' VIS EZV'ETS'TS TLL'868'Z15 sfelog
_m:.:m.mm ETV'ESHS 969'£58'YS poddns pue Jujuies) Juedpied
_So.oma los 000'02T5 sdiyssosuods / Buis|uaapy
000'5ZTS los 000'SZTS sdyssaquaiy/uoidudsqns
000055 los 000'0S% juawdnby
000'2TS jos 000°ZTS 51507 Suneaw
000°0£S 0% 00005 3JueuLEW
saupyaet
paseyaind Aj3 ualas uo ANYO
Yyosos| semau 03 apeaddn|000°052S 000'0015 000°05TS Adojouyaa
000'G455 0% 000'5£55 [ejuay Anjired
000'59% a5 000'59% Al[iqel - 2auesnsu|
000'0F5 0$ loco’ows saddng 2210
000'S0TS 0s 000'S0TS sapnan|
000°05$ 0% Jooo’oss {yers) Suiues] fasuasajuo)
000°00T$ 03 Jooo‘oots [aneaL
000'08TS 0% _Sc.omﬁm $31A135 |EU0|SSBJ0U4
398pnq (230} Ul asEAIIU|
133)}21 01 2enu0d Jad pa1sn(py|000'005S 000°05% Joot'osvs YIW3S
000°00S'T% 0% _ocho..u.Hm 510198A3U00qNS | 7§ 3
SHIOMIIN IIN0SIY S5aUISNY
J0) Sulyjels [euoi)ppe 19319Y|SL0'668'vS 000°0TYS 5L0'68Y'FS slijauag pue Alejes
waunsn(py
SJULLILLS Idpng pasiad adpn au asuvad
Y La] ¥23png pasjaay GTOZ Joquiaudes 123png 8T Ad n 3
sasuadx3 - 198png pasodoid 8T0Z Ad




84

SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-04

A RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF THE FY 2018 MICHIGAN WORKS!
SOUTHEAST BUDGET MODIFICATION

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a Michigan
Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by Washtenaw,
Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties and the State of
Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency (TIA),
to provide employment training and placement services; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has been
appointed to oversee the operations, grants and coordination of
Workforce Development acfivities in the counties covered by the
Consortium; and

Updates to various grant funds, including grant planning allocations and
the Going Pro Training Fund require an update to the currently approved
FY 2018 budget; and

Official approval of the budget modification requires approval by the
Southeast Michigan Consortium Board.

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board hereby

approves the modifications to the Fiscal Year 2017 budget for the
Southeast Michigan Works! Agency for the time periocd July 1, 2017
through June 30, 2018.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Chair of the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board or

their designee is authorized to sign any necessary documents for this
budget modification.



85

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William §. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: September 12, 2017

Subject: FY 2018 budget modification recommendation

Board Action Requested

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board recommend approval of the proposed FY 2018
budget modification presented in September 2018 for the period of July 1,
2018 through June 30, 2019.

Background

Grant fund updates and more accurate projections of revenues calls for a
modification of the cumrently approved budget. Additional considerations
for this modification include grant planning allocations from the Talent
Investment Agency, projected job seeker caseloads and estimated levels
of funding for Incumbent Worker and Going Pro Training Fund (GPTF)
programs.

Official approval of the budget modification requires Consortium Board
approval. A Resolution communicating a recommendation for approval
from the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board is
attached for your consideration.



86
13

[wsrziyvrs jexy'ezs'ts TLLENETES  JRTE'SSTSTS SIV10L |
14 parjeuy _ —
10U Prese 131015 AXINENID1 |000°001 TS 000'001°1% ?m ois EN0S0Y SIAREAG) SUMRMA ARNIAICT
Joco'oons fos Jooo'oors oS fa1pa3 suauailly BupunJ anpngsag
Joooszs o5 Joooszs  |oouses a0 $IOFIALOT AUNUALOTY
000085 o5 fooooss  Jooo'ezs 21015 { apt Juopenpa ]
papus esolos o5 jos losz'ss 1013p34 WD) JORISEKOY BRG dnysepuddy
u32q jou aaey suesd maploos'sezs s _Sn.nuu.am 191'600°C3 a8i5 Oinureip SOpe)) PG|
Jooo'ses 03 oo0'ss  looo'szs 215, m..._._
Jooo'osts 0% oo0'psTs  |oon'oss T paswo,) sage |
194 pa
La34 100 IATY SUOTIJORE 5T A4|000'025 05 joocnzs  leomres 21015 aabngay|
papus wesglos 05 Jos foosrs 1P o) Juis04|
paems junsd enie SRS ISTS 19215 toogosis  |ect'ests {Pp3y 19V POO) LETRYY LALDY SAS
punse wed jenpe sog2u 66065 66¥'r5 $000'55 svs'0ls faspa sopues yoddng { 1sey posd HiVd
134 panssy
15234 U SArY SUORIIORE KT Ad|F19°2005 05 Mo'TovS |eoe'ases Hag 4940 JHIVd
134 pansn _Eq
U3aG 10 ARy SLOPIEIONE 6T t_ma.am.a os SSBLIS'ES SLU'VS jusapay NV HIVd
134 pao
V34 40N BARY SHOINDORS 6T Ad s 0% |ooo'stes 'rors 1sapad Wi
looo'oss o5 Jooross L19°9E5 ojs, Buiey). pOsRE-RI0M - YIG3Y
UOJIIORE 6T AD PATdOnUR
pue DOyLeI0Ne Mau SO [OLT'BOIS |ocz'ess |ooo'oss 589°TLS 1213034 vag3
w1 319l spun) patsd)-ALIE) |G95°600'TS 000'001$ §95'6965 6190665 1wapyy saoueg puioxhiy
preme ued wops soay|or'ssS Joees lstcass 91L'955 1asapad Buping Ao - SRIARTY SDIRRIRS
Joca'osts Jos looo'osis — Joon'osts 1osapad e |
los los fos o00’00%s 1asapay g Aouslieury RUOREN dS|
SL/LE/T1 01 papvana wern]Ea9'es 9985 fos 05T'1ES fozapay LUCTRANIO0D dusopuasddy opwang
spuny piesus-AL jo z___iuus_
PUR UOIEIONE MU SWYIWICLE'ESTS joo0‘0ss SL6'E0TS  [0Gv'EsES 1013p24|  suORRIMIQ 191U SOAISE - SINALYY SDIMNEIG
MBI WaWSNiY SPIm3 IS toy _
UpUPE IpqEmoRs $3es0dson|ass ESES 000'0es loseces  |oooozes ji3pad UCRERSURLDY VOMA
|poo‘sur1s les |sos'swr'ts  |see'see'ts 10sapad 9noj,
piema yunin manlooooats Joo0osts los AL MUY SIS - SSNIOM POR0G |
ynpy ol E_as_ _ r
PANNOITN) Wity s3I SYaY GTT 2565 BYs'19%- LYEID'LS  |GES'TYYTS 1043034 SI0MA PEIRDOIR0
unpy o) ssom _
PIVROTI oy Sayiven SYIUIGIT'ESES 85195 189'268% TBE'EEY'TS joiapad oy
Wsunsnipe nipng | lpen Surpun
salpng gror wipngq rad nad 4 lueig
Rpusuay|  Ad pIFAIY 102 wog

anuanay ~ Jedpng pasodaid BIOT 1e9A twesdosg



87
14

¥6T'ZIV'VTS EZF'ETS'TS TLL'B68'TTY sjeyal
STT'TIR'SS E2VESES 969'LS8'PS voddns pue Suues) wedpjued
joo0’0ZTS |ooo’ozts sdyyssosuods / 2uispuaapy
looon'szts 03 000'SZTS sd|ysiaquiaiy fuoidiasqng
] 05 000055 wawdinb|
1000°TTS 0% 000°'ZT$ 5150) Sunsaw
000'0ES as 000'0ES Jueunmew
SPU|yIBW
paseyund A} U230 UC ANYOD
oS0 19M3u 01 apeaBdnioo0'os2s ‘0013 |ooo‘asts Adojounaag
000's25$ los looa'sess Ry a__uef
|oco'sas 108 |oon's9% Asyrge - oueansuy|
|ooo‘ovs jos looo'ovs sa|jddng 344;0|
Jooo'sots Jos {000's01S soMInn|
_ag.cmm _ow _So.omm {115} Bupnes) fa3uasajuo)
Joon’0015 {05 jooo'o0tS [anet)
_cS.SG 05 _So.S_m $IAIFS (euD|SSajaLd
199pag |20 t) IsEaII|
ey 0 Penuad sad pAsnipyino0’0055 000'05S 000'05¥$ VIW3S
_So.Sm.a fas looo'oos'ts si010000q05 L 7 31
SHICMIIN F2IN0SaY S5aHSRYG
40) 3uy34Es reuciiippe 13349415 20’668 'S 000'0TYS SLO'GBY'YS sl|jeung pue lejeg
waunsnipy .
SuaUINo) 1ipng pasjaay e Wipng 8T Ad aup) asuadx3
sasuadxg - J93png pasodoid 8T0Z Ad




MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

RESOLUTION 18-23

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF THE FY 2018 MICHIGAN WORKS!
SOUTHEAST BUDGET MODIFICATION

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The Southeast Michigan Consortium has been designated as a
Michigan Works! area through a P.A. 7 agreement approved by
Washtenaw, Livingston, Jackson, Lenawee and Hillsdale counties
and the State of Michigan; and

The Southeast Michigan Consortium is funded by the United States
Department of Labor {USDOL) and the Talent Investment Agency
(TIA), to provide employment training and placement services; and

The Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board has
been appointed to oversee the operations, grants and
coordination of Workforce Development activities in the counties
covered by the Consortium; and

Updates to various grant funds, including grant planning
allocations and the Going Pro Training Fund require an update to
the currently approved FY 2018 budget; and

Official approval of the budget modification requires approval by
the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce

Development Board recommends approval of the FY 2018 budget
modification.

88



89

MEMORANDUM
To: Southeast Michigan Consortium Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: September 12, 2018

Subject: FY 2019 Partnership, Accountability, Training and Hope (PATH)
program plan

Board Action Regquested

It is requested that the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board accept
funding and approve the plan for the Partnership, Accouniability, Training
and Hope (PATH) program from the Talent Investment Agency {TIA) for the
period of October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019 in the amount of
up to $3,899,888.

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families $ 3,336,705
State Penalty and Interest Appropriation {P&) $ 543,183
TOTAL $ 3,899,888

Background

The Partnership, Accountability, Training and Hope (PATH) program is the
current Welfare Reform program in the State of Michigan. The goal of
PATH is to assist welfare applicants/recipients and low-wage workers
succeed in the labor market. PATH places a strong emphasis on helping
welfare applicants/recipients and other at-risk workers address
employment barriers, stay employed, leamn job skills and advance in their
professions rather than only emphasizing initial placement.

Discussion

The PATH Program is a partnership between Michigan Works Agencies
(MWAs) and the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
(DHHS) to connect Michigan's families with the kind of employability
services that will help them achieve self-sufficiency and meet the
workforce and skill needs of Michigan’s businesses.

The State of Michigan has implemented a 21-day Application Eligibility
Period {AEP) which would require participants to participate in the PATH
program for 21 days before their cases are processed. The goal of this
approach is to provide Michigan Works! agencies with more fime to



evaluate, assess and prepare participants to attain employment and
meet Federal Work Participation requirements.

The Talent Investment Agency requires that MWAs and local DHHS offices
develop plans to address PATH activities for the period October 1, 2018,
through September 30, 2019. The initial FY 2019 PATH allocation is funded
by two different funding sources: Federal Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families (TANF) and State General Fund/General Purpose (GF/GP) funds.

The FY 2019 PATH Plan must be approved by both the Southeast Michigan
Consortium Board and the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.

90



SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM BOARD
RESOLUTION 18-05

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 PARTNERSHIP, ACCOUNTABILITY,
TRAINING AND HOPE (PATH) PLAN FOR THE DELIVERY OF JOB TRAINING SERVICES
TO PUBLIC ASSISTANCE PARTICIPANTS IN THE SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The PATH Program was established as a way for assisting welfare
applicants/recipients and low-wage workers in addressing
employment barmiers and succeeding in the labor market; and

The emphasis of the program is on helping welfare
applicants/recipients and other at-risk workers address
employment bamiers, stay employed, gain skills, and advance in
their professions rather than only emphasizing initial placement;
and

The PATH Program is a partnership Michigan Works! agencies
{(MWAs), Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
{DHHS), and The Talent Investment Agency (TIA) to connect
Michigan's families with the kind of employability services that will
help them achieve self-sufficiency and meet the workforce and skill
needs of Michigan's businesses; and

The WDA requires that MWAs develop plans for submission 1o WDA
to address PATH activities for the period October 1, 2018, through
September 30, 2019; and

The estimated plan budget amount for the Southeast Michigan
Consortium is $3,899,888; and

The WDA requires that the Southeast Michigan Workforce
Development Board and the Southeast Michigan Consortium
Board approve the local PATH plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Southeast Michigan Consortium Board

hereby approves the FY 2019 PATH Plan in the amount of $3,899,888
for the period of October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Southeast Michigan Consortium

Board is authorized to sign said plan for submission to the Talent
Investment Agency as well as any future amendments for
monetary and contract language adjustments.

91



92

MEMORANDUM
To: Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board
From: William S. Sleight, Director, Michigan Works! Southeast
Date: September 5, 2018

Subject: FY 2019 Partnership, Accountability, Training and Hope (PATH)
program plan

Board Action Requesied

It is requested that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board accept funding and approve the plan for the
Partnership, Accountability, Training and Hope (PATH) program from the
Talent Investment Agency (TIA) for the period of October 1, 2018 through
September 30, 2019 in the amount of up to $3,899,888.

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families $ 3,336,705
State Penalty and Interest Appropriation (P&l) $ 563,183
TOTAL $ 3.899.888

Background

The Partnership, Accountability, Training and Hope [PATH) program is the
cumrent Welfare Reform program in the State of Michigan. The goal of
PATH is to assist welfare applicants/recipients and low-wage workers
succeed in the labor market. PATH places a strong emphasis on helping
welfare applicants/recipients and other at-risk workers address
employment barriers, stay employed, learn job skills and advance in their
professions rather than only emphasizing initial placement.

Discussion

The PATH Program is a partnership between Michigan Works Agencies
(MWAs) and the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
(DHHS) to connect Michigan's families with the kind of employability
services that will help them achieve self-sufficiency and meet the
workforce and skill needs of Michigan’s businesses.

The State of Michigan has implemented a 21-day Application Eligibility
Period {AEP) which would require participants to participate in the PATH
program for 21 days before their cases are processed. The goal of this
approach is to provide Michigan Works! agencies with more time to



evaluate, assess and prepare participants to atiain employment and
meet Federal Work Participation requirements.

The TIA requires that MWAs and local DHHS offices develop plans to
address PATH activities for the period Ociober 1, 2018, through September
30, 2019. The initial FY 2019 PATH allocation is funded by two different
funding sources: Federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)
and State Penalty and Interest Appropriation (P&l) funds.

The FY 2019 PATH Plan must be approved by both the Southeast Michigan
Consortium Board and the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce
Development Board. A Resolution is attached for your consideration.

93



MICHIGAN WORKS! SOUTHEAST WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

RESOLUTION 18-24

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 PARTNERSHIP, ACCOUNTABILITY,
TRAINING AND HOPE (PATH) PLAN FOR THE DELIVERY OF JOB TRAINING SERVICES
TO PUBLIC ASSISTANCE PARTICIPANTS IN THE SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

The PATH Program was established as a way for assisting welfare
applicants/recipients and low-wage workers in addressing
employment barriers and succeeding in the labor market; and

The emphasis of the program is on helping welfare
applicants/recipients and other at-risk workers address
employment barriers, stay employed, gain skills, and advance in
their professions rather than only emphasizing inifial placement;
and

The PATH Program is a partnership Michigan Works! agencies
[MWAS), Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
(DHHS), and the Talent Investment Agency (TIA) to connect
Michigan's families with the kind of employability services that will
help them achieve self-sufficiency and meet the workforce and skill
needs of Michigan's businesses; and

The WDA requires that MWAs develop plans for submission to WDA
to address PATH activities for the period October 1, 2018, through
September 30, 2019; and

The estimated plan budget amount for the Southeast Michigan
Consortium is $3,899,888; and

The WDA requires that the Southeast Michigan Workforce
Development Board and the Southeast Michigan Consortium
Board approve the local PATH plan,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce

Development Board hereby approves the FY 2019 PATH Plan in the
amount of $3,899,999 for the period of October 1, 2018 to
September 30, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Michigan Works! Southeast

Workforce Development Board is authorized to sign said plan for
submission to the Talent Investment Agency as well as any future
amendments for monetary and contract language adjustments.

94



15.

Commiitee Reports

Employer Services ~ Richard Currie, Chair

Job Seeker Services - Leann Wilt - Chair

Career & Educational Advisory Council {(CEAC) - Kevin Oxley, Chair
Compliance, Finance and Oversight {CFO} - Lynn Maizen, Chair
Business Resource Networks (BRN) - Bill Sleight

©o0UpQ

95



96

- = 7/9/18

Employer Services Committee 20ok
Conference Call

Meeting called by:  Shamar Herron Type of meeting: Commitiee Meeting

Facilitator: Rick Currie Note taker: Marsha Meadows

Timekeeper: Rick Currie

Attendees: Phone: Rick Currie, Shamar Herron, Jim Coutu, Bill Sleight , Marsha Meadows

Absent: Amby Wilbanks, Don Germann, Phil Santer, JJ Hodshire, Steven Gulick, Deb Polich

Minutes

Agenda item:

Discussion:

Matrix Action Plan

Dashboard Measures List/Numbers
IWT approval review - FYI

Open Discussion

1. 2017/2018 Matrix Action Plan
Task: 1.1 Establish seamless alignment with Economic Development, Education and Community partners

Action: Jim explained he will update the last column monthly, asked about ROI thoughts and attending
Chamber events?

Discussion: To attend new member orientations at chamber events and decide which events will benefit the
organization. Quality vs. quantity; broaden events to increase visibility in the community and other by attending
other organizations events.

Economic Developers MOU's — list prioritized with business engagement.

GAAR contract not yet settled; should be by next meeting. Need to identify expectations and target new
company outreach.

Task: 1.2 Work with the Marketing Manager to develop and implement a Marketing Plan

Actlon: All documents are updated and branded they should be finalized by the next meeting,
when Nikki returns from maternity leave and the committee will be able to view.

Bill advised WIN autonomous project and our need to discover ways to share information with the community.

Task: 2.1 Conduct regional assessment of employers needs and service gaps to determine future direction of
services.

Action: Cataloging data from STTF grant applications will add OJT and IWT trainings.

Task: Present a proposed list of sub-committee memhers to Executive Committee (Apprenticeship)

Action: Jim has spoken with Lee Graham who did not seem to be happy to accept a position on a sub-
committee while Olivia Steele with JAMA is fine with it.



97

Bill Suggested speaking with WIN or Grace from IBW.

Task: Evaluate what type of data or reports could be useful and distributed.
Action: Will add Job Fair and EOTD (hiring) events to dashboard.

Action; Jim to update document with status column and dates and ongoing where necessary.

2. Dashboard Measures List/Numbers
Employer Services Committee Report Data
Contacts — Actual counts BSC reached out to employers (may be duplicated)
Activities — Actual activities preformed for an employer {(company engaged with)
What is the impact of the activity?
Action -
Add STTF
Clarify number of people trained
BSP Collaborative Initiatives — Good Sidebar to have on hand

3. IWT Approval Review - Consent items Conclusions:

Lenawee County — Martinrea Jonesville $4180.00 2 people, CMM update, 84% contribution ration, training by
Hexagon

Livingston County — Workskills $3000.00 4 people, Magnetic Particle 1 & 2, training by XRI Testing Inc., 54.8%
contribution ration

Jackson County — Diversified Engineering and Plastics $9365.00 5 people, ISO8001 and ISO14001, training by
MMTC The Centre / Academy for MFG Careers

Jackson County — KRT Precision $1490.00 2 people, ISO 9001Intemna! Auditor, contribution ration 173%, training by
MMTC The Centre

4. Open Discussion:

Business Resource Network — The state provided funding on 6/28/18 of one million dollars beginning 7/1/18 through
9/20/19 to be run by the MIWorks system and will roll out in Livingston, Jackson and Adrian. The program will
provide a Success Coach to work with employees to assist with supportive services.

Shamar will be deleting his ESC meeting invites and Marsha will be sending out new ones through the end of the
year.

NEXT MEETING:

The next meeting will be via phone 8/6/2018. Marsha will send out a doodle poll for the September meeting since it falls
on a holiday and will be in person at Washtenaw Service Center, 304 Harriet St. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 734-714-9814



98

8/6118

Employer Services Committee 200 5

Conference Call

Meeting called by: Shamar Herron Type of meeting: Committee Meeting
Facilitator: Jim Coutu Note taker: Marsha Meadows
Timekeeper: Jim Coutu
Attendees: Phone: Shamar Herron, Jim Coutu, Bill Sleight , Justin Al-igoe, Marsha Meadows,
Amby Wilbanks, Phil Santer
Absent: Rick Currie, Don Germann, JJ Hodshire, Steven Gulick, Deb Polich
Agenda item:
Action ltems /Network Initiatives
Balances Scorecard/Highlights
IWT approval Review — FYI
Sub-committees Apprenticeships/Business Resource Network
Open Item Discussion
Discussion;

1. Action Iltems

Going Pro Sessions

Hillsdale - Monday, August 20, 2018 9:00 - 11:00 a.m.
Washtenaw - Tuesday, August 21, 2018 9:30 — 11:00 a.m.
Livingston — Wednesday, August 22, 2018 8:00 — 10:0C a.m.
Lenawee - Thursday, August, 23, 2018 9~ 10:30 a.m.
Jackson — Friday, August 24, 2018 8:30 - 10:30 a.m.

Employee Information Session with the State 8/7/2018 2:00 p.m.

Two scheduled Training Provider Sessions
Livingston and Washtenaw County on 8/14/18 at Livingston Service Center (14 attended prior year)
Jackson, Hillsdale and Lenawee Counties on 8/16/18 at Jackson Service Center (prior year cancelled)

Action: Jim to send training invites to Bill.

Network Initiatives

Region Manufacturing Days for 5 counties - October 2018
Washtenaw and Livingston working with Spark

BRN - 21 initiatives

Apprenticeship Week — March 2018

3 - Hire My Vet Collaboratives



99

Summer18 - Washtenaw / Jackson (winding down)
MiCareer Quest 11/28/2018

STTF

And Chamber Events

Collen adding a slide to the end of the Going PRO presentation advise about BRN and Apprenti.

2. Balanced Scorecard/Highlights
The Link {Information Newsletter) has this information
Fiscal Year 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018
Jabs filled - 5,110
Employers served 2,320
Total visitors across 5 counties - 70,359
37 companies were provided IWT funds of $180,000.00
92 companies were provided OJT funds of approximately $198,000.00
BRN policy - Justin advised that 2 counties currently have DHHS assigned Success Coaches; Jackson and
Livingston Counties which give the added benefit of DHHS resources. The next step is getting employees
onboard in other counties and working with Community Ventures.

3. IWT Approval Review —

Jackson County — Caster Concepts $6440.00 5 people, Press Brake Operation, Precision Gauging, Machining
Theory & Methods, and Precision Machining Methods, 113% employer contribution ratio. Training by Academy
for Mfg. Careers / Amada

Jackson County — Crankshaft $5655.00 6 people, CNC, Blue Print Reading, Industrial Hydraulics & Pneumatic &
Welding Hl, 232.69. % employer contribution ratio. Training by Academy for Mfg. Careers / Star Machine
Company

Jackson County — Summit Orthodontics $1790.00 2 people, Treatment Care Coordinator Mastery Course, 100%
employer contribution ratio. Training by Academy for Mfg. Careers / Amada

Jackson County - Our Family Friend $3200.00 2 people, Coach Certification, 42% employer contribution ratio.
Training by Pasitive Approach

4. Sub-committees Apprenticeships/Business Resource Network
BRN- will most likely be a temporary commitiee per Bill Sleight.
Apprenticeships — Justin has contacted West MIWorks! He advised they provided information on how they work

with a sub-committee from the local board that reviews apps and reports; he advised we may set parameters and
time constraints in the future.

5. Open Discussion:

Marsha to send out doodle poll for September meeting because of Labor Day holiday.

NEXT MEETING:

Marsha will send out a doocdle poll for the September meeting since it falls on a holiday and will be in person at
Washtenaw Service Center, 304 Harriet St. Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 734-714-9814



100

= » B/27/18
Employer Services Committee 200 PM
Conference Call
Moeting called by:  Rick Cumie Type of mesting: Committee Meeting
Facllitator: Rick Curmie Note taker: Marsha Meadows
Timakeeper: Rick Curria
Attendees: Phone: Rick Curria, Shamar Herron, Bill Sleight , Phll, Senter, Dab Polich, Don Germann,

Marsha Meadows
Absent. Jim Coutu, Amby Wilbanks, J.J Hodshira, Staven Gulick

Agenda item:

Balancad Scorecard / Matrix Update
Going Pro Update

Business Resourca Network Update
Marshall Flan Update

WT approval Review - None

Open Item Discussion

Discussion:

Balanced Scorecard / Matrix Update

Reports handed out, not much change since lasl raport,

Vocaticnal Village cumently In Jackeon, lonia and within tha naxt year Huron Valley in Washtenaw, will hold a
tour and meeting on 8/18/18 to view how MWSE can expediie the transition to employment cresting a bast
practice for enroliment/eligibliity throughout the state.

Jim is working with Nicole Ball on the BRN and GPTF formerly STTF to develop a plan of employer engagament.
Jim to work with Phil and discuss with Rick and committee to datermine the best data evaluations.

Jim graduated from the Talant Plpeline Managemant Acadsmy and is now a TPM Certified Practitioner.

Golng Pro Update

Going Pro Sessions held last week In every county and were tairly wall attended for the 2018 fiscal year.
Spoke to employers about MiCarear Quest opportunities, replicating the west side of the stata’s pregram in
IT, Healthcare, Construction and Manufacturing.

Hillsdale - Monday, August 20, 2018 8:00 ~ 11:00 a.m.; 10 attendeas - 8 appts
Washtenaw — Tuesday, August 21, 2018 9:30 — 11:00 a.m.; 32 attendees — 38 appts
Livingston — Wednesday, August 22, 2018 8:00 — 10:00 a.m.; 20 attendses — 16 appts
Lenawee - Thursday, August, 23, 2018 8~ 10:30 a.m.; 15 attendees —~ 10 appts
Jackson — Friday, August 24, 2018 8:30 - 10:30 a.m.; 30 attendeas - 21 appts



101

Business Resource Network Update

Tha Community Ventures program that was transferrad to the MIWorks! on 7/1/2018. Thera are currently
15-20 on the west side of the state and Jackson and Livingston Counties have the added bensfit of a DHHS
assigned Success Coaches in our 5 county region. Our goal Is to have 10 going within the next year.
Washtenaw's BRN kickoff mesting is 10/10/18 at 8:00 am.

Marshall Plan Update:

A community engagement procass in which Michigan Works Southeast would like to play a leadership role in
workforce development. The Business Services team In conjunction with the economic partners would work with
the schools to educate young people on growing careers in the area; ensuring students have access 1o muitiple
career paths during their K-12 experience.

Qpen Discusslon:

NEXT MEETING:
Phone meating October 1, 2018 2.00 PM



Job Seeker Committee

102

Meeting called by: Leann Type of meeting: Committee Meeting

Facilitator: Leann Note taker: Vicki

Timekeeper: Leann

Attendees: Leann Wilt, Marcus James, Steve Girardin, Shamar Herron, Pam Gosla, and Sandy Vallance

Via phone Angela Patth and Shawn Planko

Minutes

Agenda Items:

Discussion:

Noohoh=

Conclusions:

Barriers to maintain employment, definition of Labor Participation Rate, WIN
survey items, Sectors, Base skills document from CEAC(?), Workforce
concentrate on Post-secondary (Marcus), Job ready tracker (Pam), Sector
information {(Vicki), Program updates (Sandy)

Employment barriers such as transportation, how much is our responsibility, what does the employer help with?
Labor Participation Rate

WIN is conducting a survey with businesses, what questions do we need them to ask?

WIN Report on Industry Sectors

What industry sectors do we want to concentrate on?

Where should we concentrate our efforts, are we duplicating with CEAC(?)

Job Ready Tracker

1. Our programs do assist with transportation issues, some discussion should be had with the employer group to
determine how they assist with barriers.

2. Vicki will get the labor participation rate by county and industry sectors if possible, by age was requested but only
median age is available. (Shamar ran into Leonidas, Labor Market, at a meeting and was going to discuss what
can be done for age and possibly sector).

3. Leann will have a conversation with Phil and WIN conceming a survey for content and cost

Questions:

~po0pQ

g.
h.
i.

For an entry level position-What is the minimal required education (credential)? Example of entry level
job #1 & #2.

What are your biggest challenges with entry level new hires?

What rules out an entry leve! hire?

What specific (Soft) skills do you focus on when evaluating first 90 days of employment?
What specific (Hard) skills, test/assessments would or do you use for entry level?

What internal support do you have for growth{wrap around supports such as transportation, child care,
etc.)?

What are the most common reasons employees don't stay?
Do you expect an entry level to have any industry knowledge? What do you do to provide that?
How do you market externally to promote your industry/jobs? Do they go to high schools or job fairs?

4. Vicki shared the WIN report on the Region sectors based on in demand postings. After reviewing the sectors
were determined where we should concentrate our efforts most for our region
5. Vicki will get labor force participation rates on counties and sectors (if possible)

Industries decided on are;
a IT
b. Manufacturing
c. Hospitality

6/20/18
10:00 AM
Jackson Service Center



103

d. Health Sciences
e. Building Trades
f. Energy
6. CEAC and the school districts do a lot of work within the K-12 sector, our focus should be post-secondary to not
duplicate what is already being done within the schools.
a. Marketing Intern will put diagram from meeting into a flip chart
7. Pam shared generic flow chart that she and Sandy created for a career readiness ladder, once survey is
completed then where the flow chart fits in can be determined. Sandy and Pam will find examples of career
ladders to help establish base line skills.

NEXT MEETING:

The next 3 meetings have been scheduled for the 3™ Wednesday of each month. The dates are as follows: 7/18, 8/15,
and 5/19, 10-12 in Jackson.



104

JOb Seeker Committee 711818

10:00 AM
Jackson Service Center

Meeting called by: Leann Type of meeting: Committee Meeting

Facilitator: Leann Note taker: Vicki

Timekeeper: Leann

Attendees: Leann Wilt, Marcus James, Bill Sleight, Angeta Parth, John Salyer, Sandy Vallance, Pam Gosla,

Justin Al-lgoe, and Vicki Enriquez
Via phone Rich Chang and Sean Planko

Minutes

Agenda Items: Discuss WIN Survey (Leann), Definitions & Formulas for Labor Force

Participation Rate (Vicki), Career Ladders (Pam), Job seeker Dashboard
{Leann), Swim lane map conversation/other committee needs (Leann), Metrics

{Sandy/Pam)

Discussion:

1. WIN Survey

2. Bill's August meeting

3. Labor Forece Participation Rate

4. Metrics for Career Ladders

5. Dashboard

6. BRN Network
Conclusions:

WIN Survey is still under negotiations. Details including employers to be included, price, etc. still need to be
determined.
It was determined that due to Labor Force denominator being the total population and the Unemployment Rate
denominator being the labor force that the committee would not be able to show a big impact on the Labor Force
Participation rate. Sectors could be impacted. It was requested for Vicki to run data to show ages 20-60 for 2014
& 2015 to compare to 2016. (Not sure if we still need?)
Metrics from Pam & Sandy’s original chart need to be added to dashboard. Three were picked:

a. Number entering service centers

b. Number obtaining entry level employment

¢. Number improving career/employment standing
It was decided to change the 1* row of circles from percentages to numbers of employedfunemployed and the
2" row of circles to # of open positions for that sector per county.
It was requested for a committee member to be on BRN Committee

NEXT MEETING:

The next 2 meetings have been scheduled for the 3™ Wednesday of month. The dates are as follows: 8/15 and 9/19, 10-
12 in Jackson.



105

Job Seeker Committee gL

10:00 AM
Jackson Service Center
Meeting called by: Leann Type of meeting: Committee Meeting
Facllitator: Leann Nota taker: Sandy
Timekeeper: Leann
Attendees: Leann Wilt, Marcus James, Bill Sleight, Shamar Harron, Angela Parth, Rich Chang, Sandy

Vallance, Pam Gosla, and Justin Al-igoe,
Via phone Vicki Enriquez

Minutes

Agenda ltems: Discuss WIN Survey (Leann), Career Ladders {Pam), Metrics {Sandy and Pam)

Job seeker Daghboard {Leann and Vicki), Participation Rata from prior years
(Vicki), Program Updatas (Sandy)

,Discusslon:

2,
3.
4
5.

WIN Survey

Metrics for Career Ladders
Dashboard

Participation Rata
Program Updates

Conclusions:

WIN Survey- has a signed contract. There are 10 questions that need to be agreed on. Results will be sent out.
Do we need to reach out to Board Members from specific sectors? That may come later.
Carear Ladders-kaep on agenda to not lose focus. Department of Labor has at a National lavel, Jackson College
has career pathways that was launched last year. Washtenaw Community College Is getting ready to launch
theirs. How do we keep building our "house’?
Pam-Are these job titles needed/in demand in our region?
Pam-Coordinats with tolleges to verify if training is available for those in demand occupations.
Jim-to angage business/partners.
Shamar and Sandy will educate some tha frontline staff on the job seeker dashboard.
Metrics- Wa may decide on additional ones later and it will be on the back of the dashboard
a. Number entering service centars
b. Number obtalning employment
Dashboard-monthly data from prior years in bar graph form to be added to back of the dashboard
a. employad- 18 years of age and up
b. unemployed- lcoking for work but not working
c. lebor participation rate
d. |oh postings by county and total jobs for each sector will be addad to back of dashboard
Josh will be adding a third row of circlas to the dashboard, to show numbar of job postings avallable In each
sector by caunty
1* row of circles will be by county employed/unemployed looking for work {Labor Force), should include total
population. Vicki will see what she can find for monthly numbers for these Instead of using the Census Bureau
data.
Participetion rate-If Vicki can find 2 monthly total population rate along with the employed and unemployed
looking for work number by month, we can create an unofficial labor force participation rate far each county.
Program Updates-
a. Community Ventures/BRNs-Jackson and Livingsion have ERN/BRN. Washteanaw is close to having BRN.
Hillsdate the EDP is interested and Lenawes |s working on it. Bill met with DHHS regarding success coaches.
b. JMG- looking at In School model with Jackson Public School (High School)

NEXT MEETING:
The next meeting has been scheduled for 8/18, 10-12 in Jackson.



106

CEAC Meeting | MINUTES

7/10/2018 | 12:30 - 2:30 pm | Location: WISD

Meeting called by: CEAC Committee

Type of meeting: Special Planning Meeting
Chair: Kevin Oxley

Minutes Taken by: L. Cormneti

Meeting called to order: 12:33 pm
Meeting adjourned: 1:55 pm

AGENDA TOPICS

Attendees: CEAC Members

In attendance {7/10/18): Bill Sleight, Ed Koledo,
Bill Rayl, Pam Gosla, Lauren Cornett, Lee
Graham, Matt Shane, Scott Menzel, Marcus
James, Kevin Chau (TIA), Cari Bushinski, Sharon
Miller, Shamar Herron, Jack Townsley, Kevin
Oxley, Jack Bidlack, Kevin Upton, Johnathon
Tobar, Phone-in: Tim Jackson

Agenda topic Marshall Pian | Presenter Ed Koledo

Discussion: Marshall Plan workshops are occurrin

g around the state, and there has been

consideration for adding additional training dates and locations. Each meeting is unique in the

group's expectations for the introduction of the

Marshall Plan.

$63 million will be available for consortium grants as part of a tiered system. Ed Koledo
(koledoe@michigan.gov| has information regarding specific funding allocation breakdowns by
district/consortium student population. Consortiums have the ability to participate in various
ways, leveraging and partnering with different agencies/schools. Part of the $100 miliion provides

funding for teacher training (PD), materials, etc.
Grants parameters [guidelines) are currently bei

ng developed and expected to be voted on by

the M State Board of Education at the August 14" meeting with planned release of Marshall Plan
grant narrative on August 15", First round of granis likely o be confirmed around Dec. 11, 2018.

The grant is competitive and the MDE will have ability to assist and coach talent consortium
agreement drafts. If a talent consortium does not receive funding on the first round they will likely
have the ability to "re-cycle" their grant and re-apply.

The talent consortium (composed of 1 school district and 2 employers or organizations that

represent employers) that will be submitting the
agent. Review team of grant applications to be

application. The school district must be the fiscal
a mix of TED and MDE representatives.

Scott Menzel: Process for ensuring alignment?

£d Koledo: Ensure all partners are working together and have a talent consorfium
agreement. A system hasn't been established, but is rather being developed as

consortium plan is created.

Q: Will consideration for capacity to maintain {sustainability) be considered when

reviewing grant applications?
Ed Koledo: Yes.

Bill Ray!l: Is there a mechanism for nofifying MWA (and thus CEAC) that a submission has

been submitted within the region?



107

Ed Koledo: Trying to create something like a "badge" for transparency. It should be
posted on a school's district homepage if they have applied, similar to schools'’
mandatory transparency component. it is also intended that emails will be sent out
to the MWA's when applications within the region have been received.

Discussion concerning how to best monitor the transparency via each school district’s website
within the region occurred.

Conclusion: The CEAC needs to be proactive, not reactive in identifying and working to assist
talent consortium grant applicants within the region. Michigan Works needs to work to assist the
applicants to better meet career and job readiness goals.

Action items Person responsibleDeadline
TASK 1: Check regional submissions via school Marshall Plan Work Ongoing
webpages for talent consortium grant applications Group

Agenda topic Marshall Plan/CEAC Regional Implications | Presenter Kevin Oxley

Discussion: Have ISD Sups had discussions with local district sups about coordination of effortsg
No.

Marcus: Will CEAC look at deliverables from grant monies? What should be the implications of
the work we are doing?

Consideration recommended for looking at and reviewing gap analysis.

Comments made that the implications of the work the CEAC {and Marshall Plan Talent
Consortiums) make will vary by locality.

Group discussion and consensus that the CEAC can and should guide talent consortium
applicants and encourage them to connect to other districts, localities, employers, or
organizations as appropriate. The CEAC shouid be connected to as many talent consortiums as
possible.

Q: Will the grant rubric {weight) identify parinership with CEAC?

Ed Koledo mentions that on the Framework Talent Consortium Wheel (found at the
following link and included in meeting documents
hitps://www.michigan.gov/documents/ted/Marshall Plan for Talent Consortium Framewo
rk 6246464 7 pdf), Michigan Works is listed, which should encompass the CEAC as an
advisory committee.

Concern: Will a more rigorous structure and requirements stifle applicants?2 How can the
Marshall Plan innovate and create?

In response, Kevin Chau (TIA) recommends reviewing the Marshall Plan Media Deck, found
here:
hitps://www.michigan.gov/documents/ted/Marshall Plan Media Deck 615829 7.pdf

Pam Gosla: Michigan Works identifies much of the information that can serve as a basis for the
growth and local concerns that needs to be addressed moving forward.

Discussion that it is clear that the CEAC is willing to engage and participate with Talent
Consortium plans.

Page 2



108

WIFM: Why should a talent consortium partner with the CEAC?

The CEAC will provide information and data for high skill, wage, and needs areas. The
CEAC can provide feedback or connect with more individuals 1o "build out” proposals.
Value shouid also be found in the implementation process as well, i.e. job placement. The
CEAC will provide depth-of-knowledge. MWA's can provide technical assistance (i.e. data
and job placements).

Step 1: Engage Michigan Works for obtaining data.

Step 2: Present proposal to CEAC group [potentially 1o be established weekly and on-
going through phone conferencing].

Conclusion: This CEAC group should be a support system for talent consortium applicants.

Action items Person responsibleDeadline

TASK: Sharon Miller to create CEAC "mission”" and Sharon Milier/Bill ASAP
outreach statement for dissemination to potential talent Sleight

consortium applicants. Statement to be sent to Bill

Sleight to determine who should disseminate and be

listed as lead contact.

Agenda topic Updafe of Region 2- STEM | Presenter Scoft Menzel/CEAC Members

Discussion: Should be some consideration for alignment from Ml STEM networks with Marshall
Plan. Looking for “human hub” to connect businesses and schools across Region 9 [STEM); the
CEAC should assist in providing dialogue.

Conclusion: The Region 2 — STEM Coordinator hired through WISD should and could be a resource
for Marshall Plan applicants and talent consortiums.

Action items Person responsibleDeadline

TASK: Scott Menzel to send Region 2 — STEM Coordinator Scott Menzel/Pam ASAP
job position to Pam Gosla for distribution to the CEAC ~ Gosla
members.

Agenda toplic CEAC Subcommitiee Creation| Presenter MWSE Staff

Discussion: Does the CEAC need o subcommittee, or a variety of smnaller committees to move
forward with projects? Group consensus: YES.

Last meeting identified apprenticeships, adult education, and regional career pathways
committees that should be ongoing.

Committees may recruit others to assist with ideas, implementation, and meeting metrics
identified by groups.

Committees established:

Marshall Plan (WORK GROUP): Scott Menzel, Lee Graham, Johnathon Tobar, Kevin Oxley, Sharon
Miller, Jack Townsley, Kevin Upton, Pam Gosla

Apprenticeship: Bill Rayl, Marcus James, Jack Townsley, Lee Graham, Cari Bushinski, Pam Goslo
Career Pathways: Cari Bushinski, Jack Bidlack, Matt Shane, Bill Rayl, Pam Gosla

Page 3



109

Adult Education: Tim Jackson, Dawn Shuen, Jack Townsley, Pam Gosla

Note: The Marshall Plan Work Group will serve as an action team to address items as they arise
and not serve as a permanent group.

Scott Menzel has identified BaseCamp as a potential source for compilation of documents as
well as project deadlines.

Conclusion: Committees and work groups will work to establish project deliverables and goals
before next CEAC meeting on August 20th.

Action items Person responsible Deadline
TASK: Set up BaseCamps for subcommittees and work  Pam Gosla ASAP
group.

Agenda topic Review of Action lfems | Presenter Kevin Oxley, MWSE Staff

Discussion: Need high level metric for each committee to combine into an organizational
dashboard. Selection of a metric to be a leading indicator of progress should occur.

Conclusion: Potential metric should be established by each commitiee by next meeting.
Each committee should plan to meet before the Aug. 20 CEAC meeling.

Special notes:

More resources for the Marshall Plan are available at the following website:

Scott Menzel provided an update on the regional adult education allocation. Increase of almost
$500,000 for adult education programming within the region. $1.7+ million allocated to region for
18-19 school year. Additionally, there is $350,000 available for regional special project grant
(formerly known as Adult Education Pilot).

A quorum of exactly 2/3 CEAC member representation was met {12 members of 18 present).

Next meeting scheduled for August 20t; 1:30 - 3:30 @ WISD.

Page 4



110

CEAC Meetfing | MINUTES

Date 8/20/18 | Time 1:30 - 3:30pm | Localion WISD

Meeting called by: CEAC Committee Attendees: CEAC Members
: Bob Tebo, Jack Townsley, Pam
Type of meefing: Special Planning Meeting "8l sieight, Shamar Heron.
Chair: Kevin Oxley Kevin Oxley, Kevin Chau, Sharon
air Miller, Marcus lames, Scoit
Minutes recorded by: Heother Robidoux I:egzﬁ; Tim Jackson, Michelle
adcli

Meetling called fo order: 1:35pm

Phone in: Tim Rodgers, Linda
Meeting adjourned: 3:.09pm

AGENDA TOPICS

Agenda toplc Update of Marshal Plan within Reglon 9 | Presenter Group discussion

Last week, the Michigan Department of Education split their decision (4:4) on whether or
not to endorse the Marshall Plan. TiA insists that this will not affect the timeline for
Marshal Plan. Information is available on TED/TIA website.

Pam is currently working with talent consortiums throughout our region who are applying
for Marshail Plan funds.

Overview of what is happening our region:

s Hillsdale County — Aftempting to put together a county-wide project. In addition,
Hillsdale and Jonesville Schools are looking at projects to expand their
manufacturing technology and welding progroms.

s Jackson County - County-wide Empioyability PACT. in addition, Northwest is
working with Technique, Inc. Gross Lake is rumored to be putting together an
employability/entry level manufacturing skills project; we suspect it is one in the
same with the county-wide initiative.

e Lenawee County - Lenawee Now is working on a project related to the talent
pipeline.

» Livingston and Washtenaw Counties also have several projects being developed.
(Technical issues with conference call...)

IChaillenge U ~ Bob explained the details of his program. Consensus among the group
that IChollenge U is already a well-developed program and that concept papers could
be easily written for the Marshal Plan. Bob is currently working with MWSE but will need
fiduciary agent to be able to apply for funding since MWSE is not a K12 or ISD entity.

Marshall Plan Conveners' Meeting 8/2 -
Q. Was the education community was invited io the meeting®

A. Sharon {Consumer's} took the lead in the conversation, stating that educators
were welcome but that the Conveners' Meeting was meant more for engaging the



111

business community and giving businesses the tools to take the lead. Several
members of the CEAC are planning to attend the meeting.

Overall, there are quite a few talent consortiums working togeiher in our region to
create concept papers. Consortiums need be to be familiar with the rubrics provided so
that they understand how proposals will be evaluated. The timeline for Marshall Plan has
been and continues to be problematic. August/September is a very chaotic time of the
yvear for the education community. It is sfrongly suggested that only groups olready
sitting on o well-developed plan should be submitting an application for Marshall Flan
funds. It is imperative to balance the desire to apply for the funds with the need to
create/restore confidence between the education ond business communities.

Actlon ltems Person responsible Deadiline
N/A

Agenda toplic Update of Region 2 - STEM | Presenter Scoit Menzel

Marshall Plan applications that have o STEM focus are likely to get denied because the
stale asserts that there is already other significant sources of STEM funding.

Region 2 has been working to fili the MISTEM Director position. Three candidates for the
posilion will be interviewed on 8/27. Sharon and Jack will assist in the interviewing
process. Once the final candidate is selected, documentation for MISTEM will need to be
submitted by September 300,

Q. Does this need to be aligned with our mission and/or approved by the CEAC
committee before submittal.

A. Grant wording does not specifically require this, but would likely be beneficial.

Acllon ltems Person responsible Deadline

CEAC Members fo help with interview process Sharron & lock 8/27 @ 1pm

Agenda topic Subcommitiee Convening | Presenter Group discussion

There has not been a subcommittee meeling convened because there were many
members absent at the last meeting. The plan was to do this at this meeting, however,
we have the same problem today. We need to determine evaiuation and metrics.

Action items Person responsible Degadline
Subcommittee leads will contact other members s Marshal Pian: ASAP
and schedule to convene: s Apprenticeship: Jack

» Career Pathways: Pam

e AE:Tim

Page 2



112

Agenda topic Adult Education | Presenter Tim Jackson

The region did receive a significant increase in 107 funds, but the CEAC is needed to
help generate more support and new providers for AE. Regional AE goals are to
increase enrollment and reduce cost per person/performonce measure,

Even with the increase in funding, the real issue becomes having the money 10 attract
credentialed teachers to work in AE. There is grave disparity between what AE providers
are able to pay their teachers within our region {mentioned range of $18-$50 p/h). AE
teachers must be certified and comply with both MDE and WIOA regulations, which
requires a 4 year college degree and current teaching certification. In addition, AE in

our region is still grappling with problems in reaching rurat areas, such as unreliable
transportation, unstable internet, etc.

Currently in Jackson County we AE is only serving about 3-5% of the population lacking @
high school credential.

Q. Can we be creative, using Marshall Plan monies to supplement 107 funds?

A. There is not an exclusion of how to develop your Marshall Plan talent
consortium, but It needs to be supplemental to the core goal [high school
level/career pathways). Will also have to involve business.

Discussion of rebranding AE. Awaiting a statewide marketing plan which has yet to be
released but has decided to move forward as a region.

Ideas for non-traditional marketing ideas: local churches, food pantries, social media.
Mentions of CTE/AE programs and Ability to Benefit.

Negative connotation with AE. Market “Job Readiness” to alleviate this preconception.

Aduli Education Subcommitiee is tasked with finding innovative ideas for solulions 1o the
AE challenges in our region.

Acilon ltems Person responsible Deadline
Share geographical needs for AE with CEAC in Tim Jackson ASAP
hopes of finding innovative solutions

Follow-up with State in regards to o state-wide Marcus James ASAP

marketing plan for adult education Kevin Chau ASAP

Special Notes

A quorum of exactly 2/3 CEAC member representation was met (12 members of 18 present).

Nexi meeling: September 17, 1:30 - 3:30pm
Pam will create Qutiook meeting invite included conference call information

Page 3



113

Compliance, Finance and Operations (CFO) Committee Meeting Minutes
June 25, 2018

Board members Attending

Lynn Matzen, Matrix LLC, Owner, Committee Chair
Phil Sponsler, Orbitform, President

Marcus James, Stable inc., Owner, WDB Board Chair,

Stoff Attending
Bill Sleight, Director, MWSE

Cordelia Gonzalez, Staff Lead, Fiscal Manager, MWSE
Shamar Hemron, Deputy Director, MWSE

The meeting was called to order at 12:30 p.m. by Lynn Matfzen

Discussion on the committee Metrics. Lynn suggested we focus on metrics for each
area Compliance, Finance, and Operations.

1. Compliance- major/minor findings against the state measures
2. Finance- How we are against the budget
3. Operations- The balanced score card of the Director

The other three committees will also identify 2-3 key metrics which the CFO committee
will review pericdically.

Fiscal Agent Discussion- This will be included as a regular agenda item to focus on if we
will continue with a Fiscal Agent after this FY. Staff will obtain cost estimates for the
various HR and fiscal functions now provided by SEMCA. By December, we should
have a plan on what we will do by examining our Fiscal and HR functions.

Reports- Discussed the Income Statement for month ending May 31, 2018. Budget
expended at only 76% mainly due to Skilled Trades training not completed and
invoiced. Most should be completed this quarter.

Provider Report: Most current provider contracts end as of 6/30/18. Contracts are
projected to be expended between 90- 100%. Jewish Family and Tebo has extended
contracts with new budgeted amounts.

STTF {Skilled Trades) Report: Less than 30% of training has been invoiced due to most
training just started in March 2018. Much of the training ends soon and will be invoiced,
including our largest grant for Consumers Energy which still has $4,00,000 to bill.

Monitor/Review reports Discussed the monitor findings from Cycle 2 and final
determination. Hartland Community Schools were were monitored and there were no
significant findings. Also discussed the TAA review and there were no significant
findings.

Meeting was adjourned at 2 pm.



114

Complionce, Finance and Operations (CFO) Committee Meeting Minutes
July 30, 2018, 12 pm Jackson Service Center

Board members Attending

Lynn Matzen, Matrix LLC, Owner, Committee Chair
Phil Sponster, Orbitform, President

Marcus James, Stable Inc., Owner, WDB Board Chair,
Jim Van Doren, Executive Director, Lenawee Now

Staff Attending

Bill Sleight, Director, MWSE

Cordelia Gonzalez, Staff Lead, Fiscal Manager, MWSE
Shamar Herron, Deputy Director, MWSE

Justin Al-lgoe, Policy/Planning Manager, MWSE

The meeting was called to order at 12:00 p.m. by Lynn Matzen

Finonce Reports- Discussed the Preliminary Income Statement for Year ending June 30,
2018. Salaries and Fringes line amounts were over the budget and questions as to why.
SEMCA may have included Parlicipant Pald Work Experlence to this line. If so, it will be
comected and those expenses will be added to the Participant Training and Support
line. The budget was expended at $2%. This report is preliminary until the yearend
audit is completed.

Discussed the PY 18-19 proposed budget report. The report included carry-in amount
and the new award for the Program year. There will probably be a budget
amendment in September.

Discussion on the committee Mefrics. Metrics for each area, Compliance, Finance, and
Operations were addressed.

1. Compliance- there were no audit or monitor reports to discuss. The audit for year
end 4/30/18 will begin in the next few months. Cycle Il monitor will also happen
in the fall. Staff will begin monitoring service providers soon.

2. Finance- How are we against the budget? This was discussed in Finance
Reports.

3. Operations- The balanced score card of the Director was discussed. Bill
presented a hand out and discussed the report in detail. Marcus will review and
score, then present to the CFO committee for feedback. He thinks it will score
out between 80% and 110%. Bill indicated we need to create a methodology for
tracking all jobs that are created from MWSE. He was not sure if all the data from
job fairs and the Hiring Blitz is reflected in the jobs filled target.

Bill would like to update the balanced score card at least once a quarter. Phil
suggested that the balanced scorecard reflect more result driven metrics by
establishing reasonable goals.



115

The questions was asked how the other committee members are doing with their
meftrics.

Fiscal Agent Discussion- Discussion on determining if we wili go out for bid for a Fiscal
Agent for FY 19-20. SEMCA's cumrent contract ends on 6/30/2019. We discussed the
tasks that must be done and what acfions needed to complete the task. We discussed
meeting with other Michigan Works organizations that cumrently do their own Fiscal/HR
duties to find out how they operate. Justin, Cordelia and Lisa McAllister will come up
with a list of questions to be asked. Cost will be a major factor to determine if we
should do it.

Meeting was adjourned at 2 pm.



116

Compliance, Finance and Operations (CFO) Committee Meeting Minutes
August 27, 2018, 12 pm Jackson Service Center

Board members Aftending

Lynn Matzen, Matrix LLC, Owner, Committee Chair

Marcus lames, Stable Inc., Owner, WDB Board Chair,
toff A in

Bill Sieight, Director, MWSE

Cordelia Gonzalez, Staff Lead, Fiscal Manager, MWSE

Shamar Herron, Deputy Director, MWSE

Justin AlHlgoe, Policy/Planning Maonager, MWSE

The meeiing was called to order at 12:00 p.m. by Lynn Matzen

Ficol Agent Discussion: The commitiee continued its discussion and analysis of whether
it makes sense to continue conitracting for fiscal and human resources services.
SEMCA's cantract ends on June 30, 2019. Justin, Cordelia and Lisa participated in calls
to other Michigan Works Agencies and asked a series of questions about how they run
their agencies. A hand out was provided with the responses from three Michigan
Works! organizations showing staffing pattems, and identifying the software used for
fiscal and HR systerns, as well as their provides for benefits odministration. The next steps
would be 1o costs out Financial systems and HR systems and determine the potential

costs of additional staff. Marcus will also discuss this information with the Consorfium
Board.

Discyssion on the committee Metrics. Metrics for each area, Compliance, Finonce, ond
Operations were addressed.

1. Compliance- The audit for year end 6/30/18 will begin in October Field work
begins the week of Oct 22. Cycle Il monitor will be the week of November 5,
2018.

2. Finance- There were no Finance Reports fo discuss.
3. Operations- The balanced score card of the Director was discussed. Bill

presented a hand out and discussed the Initial Review of targets for 2018-19.

Meeting was adjourned at 1:15 pm.



117

Business Resource Networks Agenda
August 21, and Sept 4 2018

Meeting Notes

Committee Members: Sean Duval, Amby Wilbanks, Angela Parth, Rick Currie, Marcus James

Staff: Bill Sleight, Sandy Vallance, Jim Coutu

1. Review program features - Bill reviewed the main elements of the new program, emphasizing
that there is a great deal of local flexibility buiit into the design.
2. Budgets and goals — Bill reviewed our preliminary budget for the program, which assumes that
we will be able to identify 80 companies across our five county region who will join a network.
That number aof companies will require about 10 success cooches, and based on our discussion
with local Dept. of Health and Human Services directors, we project at least five of those cooches
will be DHHS employees. We are also estimating that the average employer contribution during
the first year will be about 55,000 per company
Charge to
Total costs | MWSE DHHS Employer | Grant
5 MWSE Coach $403,500 |  5201,750 $201,750 $201,750
5 DHHS Coaches $650,000 $150,000 | $300,000 | $200,000 5150,000
Marketing/outreach 525,000 525,000
Support and Training (80
Companies - Ave. $10,000
per company) 5800,000 5800,000 5800,000

51,878,500 51,151,750 5300,000 $401,750 $1,176,750

3. Marketing / Outreach efforts — Review what we have done so far and seek input on additional

marketing approaches - We have reached out to the two current networks ond discussed
transition plans. Staff discussed networks at all of the Going Pro meetings (more than 100
companies attended) and asked corpanies to sign up for a follow-up meeting where the
networks will be reviewed in more detail. We have also met with representatives of the
Destination Ann Arbor (formerly the Washtenaw Convention and Visitors Bureau) and have set
up a meeting for their members and other interested companies in Washtenaw County. Staff has
designed informational flyers and brochures, an FAQ sheet, and a slide show. Ann Arbor SPARK
has been helpful in developing some of these materials. The committee members suggested
reaching out to Chombers of Commerce, service clubs like the Rotary, and other business groups.
We will also work closely with our economic development partners to promote the program.

4. Community partnerships - Review existing partnerships and identify other potential partners



5.

118

Our current networks have formed strong partnerships with local United Ways because of the
emphasis on serving ALICE families. The local Chambers of Commerce in Livingston and Jackson
Counties have been strong advocates for the networks. DHHS is also a partner in both networks.
Potential partners include community action agencies and other human service agencies,
financial institutions, economic developers and foundations.

Impact on organization

a. Staffing needs and Organizational Structure — Who will we need to deliver the
program
At this time we are not looking at adding a management level staff person to oversee
the program, but rather we think we con restructure existing positions. We are rewriting
the job descriptions of our Program Services Manager and Policy and Planning Manager
and expect that the Program Services Manager will have primary responsibility for day-
to-day operations of the networks. The Business Services Manager and Communications
Manager will aiso play a significant role. We are also developing job descriptions for
Success Coaches.

b. Workforce Development Board committees — where does this service fit in the
Council’s committee structure? The committee will continue to meet for a few months
to monitor implementation of the networks and to address any policy questions that
come up. However, once established, it is expected that the Job Seeker Committee will
oversee this program. The Business services committee will likely assume some oversight
of marketing and outreach efforts to employers.

6. Resource Network Metrics — The committee thought the sample from the Livingston Network

did o good job of showing the key metrics.

Policy questions — Bill outlined some of the key policy questions. The committee recommends
that support services and employer incentives be available to companies in Business Resource
Networks, but that we have some flexibility for exceptions. The committee also believes that
wherever possible, the networks should set their own policies regarding support services.
Employer Incentives should be limited, but available as needed, with a target of 51,500 per
person so that it is consistent with our other programs.



119

16. Discussion ltems {both boards)
a. Governor's Talent Investment Board (GTIB) Update — Marcus James
b. Executive Committee Report-Marcus James

e July 11, 2018, Executive Commitiee Meeling Minutes
* August 8, 2018, Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
« September 5, 2018, Executive Committee Meeting Minutes



120

Workforce Development Board - Executive Committee Meeting
July 11 2018, 2018, 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm
Chelsea Comfort Inn, Village Conference Center
1645 Commerce Park Drive, Chelsea, Ml 48118

Present: Richard Currie, Vice-Chair

Sean Duval via conference call
Marcus James, Chair

Scott Menzel

Grace Trudell via conference call
Leann Wiit

Absent: Donald Germann

Staff

Lynn Matzen
Sharon Miller

Bill Sleight
Shamar Herron
Dan Childs

Jim Coutu
Maggie Flaherty
Joshua Rose

. Call to order

Marcus James, Chair called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm

Roll Call

Quorum Present

Approval of Agenda

Scott Menzel call for a motion 1o approve the Agenda.

MOTION: moved to approve the Agenda.

SUPPORT: Grace Trudell

MOTION APPROVED

Consent Agenda

Marcus James call for any Consent Agenda items to be considered for

discussion. No requests.

Marcus James call for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.

MOTION: Richard Currie moved to approve the Consent Agenda.

SUPPORT: Leann Wil

MOTION CARRIED
a. WDB RESOLUTION 18-07
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR DIVERSIFIED ENGINEERING AND PLASTICS IN AN AMOUNT NOTTO
$9.365
b. WDB RESOLUTION 18-08
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR MARTINREA INTERNATIONAL IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$4,180



121

c. WDB RESOLUTION 18-09

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR KRT PRECISION TOOL AND MANUFACTURING IN AN AMOUNT NOT
TO EXCEED $1.490

d. WDB RESOUTION 18-10

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER TRAINING
FUNDS FOR WORK SKILLS CORPORATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$3.000

5. RESOLUTIONS FOR CONSIDERATON BY THE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
(WDB)

a. WDB RESOLUTION 18-01
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FUNDING FOR THE FAMILY FORWARD
DEMONSTRATION PROJECT
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-01
MOTION: Scott Menzel moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-01 accepting
funding for the Family Forward Demonstration Project
SUPPORT: Richard Currie
Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
b. WDB RESOLUTION 18-02
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RECEIPT OF FUNDS FOR FY 2018 CAPACITY
BUILDING AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$57.444
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-02
MOTION: Leann Wilt moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-02 the receipt of
funds for FY 2018 Capacity Building and Professional Development Grant in
the amount of $57,466
SUPPORT: Scott Menzel
Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
c. WDB RESOLUTION 18-03
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RECEIPT OF FUNDS FOR FY 2018 MICHIGAN
ADVANCED TECHNICAL TRAINING GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $21,000
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-03
MOTION: Scott Menzel moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-03 the receipt
of funds for FY 2018 Michigan Advanced Technical Training Grant in the
amount of $21,000.
SUPPORT: Rick Curmie
Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
d. WDB RESOLUTION 18-04
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PLAN AND SIGNATURE OF THE CHAIRPERSON
ON THE CY 2018 REEMPLOYMENT SERVICES AND ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT
(RESEA) PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATION
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resclution 18-04



122

MOTION: Rick Currie moved approve WDB Resolution 18-04 for the Plan and
Signature of the Chairperson of the CY 2018 Reemployment Services and
Eligibility Assessment (RESEA) Program Grant Application

Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.

MOTION CARRIED

€. WDB RESOLUTION 18-05

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
WITH THE TELAMON CORPORATION

Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-05

MOTION: Scott Menzel moved approve WDB Resolution 18-05 the MOU with
the Telamon Corporation

SUPPORT: Sean Duval

Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.

MOTION CARRIED

f. WDB RESOLUTION 18-06

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2018 SERVICE CENTER
OPERATIONS GRANT FUNDS

Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-06

MOTION: Leann Will moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-06 the Fiscal Year
2018 Service Center Operations Grant Funds

SUPPORT: Rick Currie

Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.

MOTION CARRIED

g. WDB RESOLUTION 18-11

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FUNDING FOR THE COMMUNITY VENTURES
PROGRAM

Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-11

MOTION: Scott Menzel moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-11 accepting
funds for the Community Ventures Progrom

SUPPORT: Leann Wilt

Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.

MOTION CARRIED

h. WDB RESOLUTION 18-12

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A COMMUNITY VENTURES SERVICE CONTRACT
WITH OAKLAND LIVINGSTON HUMAN SERVICE AGENCY FOR FY 2018 IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $15,000

Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-12

MOTION: Rick Currie moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-12 a Community
Ventures Contract with Oakland Livingston Human Services Agency for FY
2018 in an amount not o exceed $15,000

SUPPORT: Leann Wilt

Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.

MOTION CARRIED



123

6. Committee Reports

a. Employer Services - Rick Currie, Chair, reviewed committee minutes.
Discussion.

b. Job Seeker Services ~ Leann Wilt, Chair, reviewed committee minutes.
Discussion.

c. Career and Educational Advisory Council {CEAC) - Scott Menzel provided
report on July 10 CEAC meeting. Discussion.

d. Compliance, Finance and Operations [CFO) — Lynn Matzen, Chair

Marcus James provided updates. Discussion.

7. Chair Report
No report - topics discussed during the meeting

8. Director Report-  Bill Sleight reviewed following topics. Discussion.
One-Stop Operator Meeting Summaries —June 13- 14, 2018, Thomas P. Miller
Driver Responsibility Fees

Medicaid Work Requirements

Infrastructure Funding Agreements

Summer 18 - Shamar Herron provided update. Discussion.

~o 000

10. Public Comment
Marcus James offered public comment. No public comment.

11. Adjournment
Meeting Adjourned at 3:45 p.m.



124

Workforce Development Board - Executive Committee Meeting
August 8, 2018, 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm
Chelsea Comfort inn, Village Conference Center
1645 Commerce Park Drive, Chelsea, Ml 48118

Present: Sean Duval via conference call
Donald Germann via conference call
Marcus James, Chair
Lynn Matzen via conference call
Scoit Menzel via conference call
Crace Trudell via conference call
Leann Wilt via conference call

Absent: Richard Curie, Vice-Chair
Sharon Miller

Staff Bill Sleight Director
Shamar Herron Deputy Director
Nicole Bell Communications Manager
Dan Childs Network Systems Administrator
Jim Coutu Business Services Manager
Aaron Cunningham-Frechette  Summer 18 - Jackson
Maggie Flaherty Administrative Services Manager
Josh Rose Intern Assistant

1. Callto order

N

Marcus James, Chair called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm.

Roll Call

Quorum Present

Approval of Agenda

Marcus James commented the Agenda is approved if no one objects.

. Consent Agenda

Marcus James call for any Consent Agenda items to be considered for

discussion. No requests.

Marcus James call for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda,

MOTION: Sean Duval moved to approve the Consent Agenda.

SUPPORT: Leann Wilt

MOTION CARRIED
. WDB Resolution 18-13
A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER
TRAINING FUNDS FOR CASTER CONCEPTS, INC IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $4,440



125

b. WDB Resolution 18-14

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER
TRAINING FUNDS FOR CRANKSHAFT MACHINE GROUP IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $5,655

c. WDB Resolution 18-15

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER
TRAINING FUNDS FOR OUR FAMILY FRIEND IN AN AMOUNT NOTTO
EXCEED $3,200

d. WDB Resolution 18-16

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FY 2018 WIOA INCUMBENT WORKER
TRAINING FUNDS FOR SUMMIT ORTHODONTICS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $1,790

4. RESOLUTIONS FOR CONSIDERATON BY THE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
(WDB)
a. WDB Resolution 18-17
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
WITH THE ALLIANCE FOR DEAF SERVICES
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-17
MOTION: Leann Wilt moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-17 the MOU with
the Alliance for Deaf Services
SUPPORT: Grace Trudell
Biil Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
b. WDB Resolution 18-18
A RESOLUTION APPROVING MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING {MOU) WITH
JACKSON COLLEGE AND HILLSDALE CONSCLIDATED schools
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-18
MQOTION: Sean Duval moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-18 the MOU with
Jackson College and Hillsdale Consolidated Schools
SUPPORT: Leann Wilt
Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
c. WDB Resolution 18-19
A RESOLUTION AFPPROVING THE RELEASE OF A REQUEST FOR PROPCSAL FOR
COMMUNITY VENTURES- SUCCESS coaches
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-19
MOTION: Scott Menzel moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-19 the release
of Request for Proposal for Community Ventures Success Coaches
SUPPORT: Leann Wilt
Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED



126

d. WDB Resolution 18-20

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING AFPFROVAL OF A POLICY MODIFICATION TO THE
COMPENSATION POLICY

Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-20

MOTION: Grace Trudell moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-20 the policy
modification to the Compensation Policy

SUPPORT: Sean Duval

Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.

MOTION CARRIED

e. WDB Resolution 18-21

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A COMMUNITY VENTURES/BUSINESS RESOURCE
NETWORK SERVICE CONTRACT WITH JAMES VANDER HULST IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $10,000

Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-21

MOTION: Sean Duval moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-21 the
Community Ventures/Business Resource Network Service contract with James
Vander Hulst in an amount not to exceed $10,000

SUPPORT: Sean Duval

Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.

MOTION CARRIED

5. Committee Reports
a. Employer Services - Rick Currie, Chair
Jim Coutu provided update. Discussion.
b. Job Seeker Services — Leann Wilt, Chair
Leann Wilt provided update. Discussion.
¢. Career and Educational Advisory Council {CEAC) - Scott Menzel
Scott Menzel provided update. Discussion.
d. Compliance, Finance and Operations (CFO) - Lynn Matzen, Chair
Lynn Matzen provided update. Discussion.

6. Closed Session
a. Review Director's 2017/2018 Evaluation/Balanced Scorecard and 340 degree
feedback
Bill Sleight stated approval of Executive Committee to go into closed session for
the purpose of his performance evaluation.
MOTION: Donald Germann moved to go to closed session.
SUPPORT: Lynn Matzen
MOTION CARRIED

Executive Committee and Bill Sleight - into Closed Session: 2:58 pm
Executive Committee and Bill Sleight - closed Session ended: 3:18 pm



127

7. Director Report
a. Summer 18
Shamar Heron provide update.
Presentation by Shamar Herron, Joshua Rose and Aaron Cunningham-
Frechette regarding the Community Resource Map application developed
and now on the Michigan Works! Southeast website. Discussion
b. Business Resource Network
Bill Sleight provided update. Business Resource Network Committee meeting
is scheduled. Discussion
c. Director's Report
Executive Commitiee to review and grade award nominations submitted.
Annual MWSE Awards Celebration date is October 264, 2018,
8:00 am-10:30 a.m. at Weber's Inn Restaurant & Boutique Hotel. Discussion.

8. Public Comment
Marcus James offered public comment. No public comment.

9. Adjournment
MOTION: Scott Menzel moved {o adjourn.
SUPPORT:
MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 3:53 pm.



128

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
September 5, 2018 2:00pm - 4:00pm
Chelsea Comfort Inn, Village Conference Center
1645 Commerce Park Drive, Chelsea, Ml

Present: Richard Curmie, Vice-Chair via conference call

Sean Duval via conference call
Marcus James, Chair

Lynn Matzen

Scott Menzel

Sharon Miller

Grace Trudell

Leann Wilt

Absent: Donald German

Staff: Bill Sleight

1.

Shamar Hemron
Dan Childs
Maggie Flaherty

Call to order
The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Quorum present

Approval of August 8, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
Marcus James call for a motion to approve the August 8, 2018 Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes.

MOTION: Leann Wilt moved to approve the August 8 2018 Executive Committee
Meeting Minutes.

SUPPORT: Scott Menzel

MOTION CARRIED

Approval of August 8, 2018 Executive Committee Minutes for Closed Session to
Discuss Director's Evaluation

Marcus James call for a motion to approve the August 8, 2018 Executive Committee
Minutes for Closed Session to Discuss Director's Evaluation.

MOTION: Leann Wil moved to approve the August 8, 2018 Executive Committee
Minutes for Closed Session to Discuss Director's Evaluation.

SUPPORT: Richard Currie

MOTICN CARRIED



5. Approval of Agenda
Marcus James call for a motion to approve the Agenda.

MOTION: Scott Menzel moved to approve the Agenda
SUPPORT: Leann Wilt
MOTION CARRIED

6. Consent Agenda - None

7. Resolutions for Consideration by the Workforce Development Board {WDB):
a. WDB RESOLUTION 18-22
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 FOOD ASSISTANCE
EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING {FAE&T) PLAN FOR ABLE BODIED ADULTS
WITHOUT DEPENDENTS
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-22
MOTION: Lean Wilt moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-22 the Fiscal
Year 2019 FAEAT Plan for able bodied adults without dependents.
SUPPORT: Richard Curmrie
Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED
b. WDB RESOLUTION 18-23
A RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF THE FY 2018 BUDGET
MODIFICATION
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-23
MOTION: Lynn Matzen moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-23 the FY
2018 Budget Modification.
SUPPORT: Richard Currie
Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion
MOTION CARRIED
c. WDB RESOLUTION 18-24
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019 PARTNERSHIP,
ACCOUNTABILITY, TRAINING AND HOPE (PATH) PLAN FOR THE DELIVERY
OF JOB TRAINING SERVICES TO PUBLIC ASSISTANCE PARTICIPANTS IN THE
SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN CONSORTIUM
Marcus James call for a motion to approve WDB Resolution 18-24
MOTION: Richard Curmie moved to approve WDB Resolution 18-24 the
Fiscal Year 2019 PATH Plan for the delivery of Job Training services to
public assistance participants in the Southeast Michigan Consortium.
SUPPORT: Lynn Matzen
Bill Sleight reviewed the resolution. Discussion
MOTION CARRIED

129



130

8. Committee Reports
a. Employer Services - Richard Currie, Chair
Richard Currie provided update. Discussion.
b. Job Seeker Services - Leann Wilt, Chair
Leann Wilt provided update. Discussion.
c. Career and Educational Advisory Council ([CEAC) - Scott Menzel
Scott Menzel provided update. Discussion.
d. Compliance, Finance and Operations (CFO) — Lynn Matzen, Chair
Lynn Matzen provided update. Discussion.

9. Chair Report
a. Update on 2017/2018 BSC's (Executive Director and Staff)-
Discussed the timeline for BSCs for staff and performance evaluations.
b. Discuss election of board officers and committee chairs -
Election of 2019 WDB Chair, Vice Chair and WDB Executive Committee
scheduled at the November 14, 2018 on WDB.
MOTION: Scott Menzel moved to designate Sean Duval past WOB Chair to
lead a nominating committee for slate of candidates for the election of 2019
WDB Chair, WDB Vice Chair and WDB election of Executive Committee
members.
SUPPORT: Leann Wilt
Discussion.
MOTION CARRIED

10. Director Report

a. Business Resource Networks [BRN)

Bill Sleight provided updates on the two conference call meetings. Discussion.
Bill Sleight will provide a BRN Committee report during the September 12 WDB
meeting.

b. Awards Event - October 26, 2018
The Michigan Works! Southeast Awards Event take place on Friday, October
26, 2018, 8:00 am - 10:30 am at the Weber's Restaurant | Boutique Hotel, Ann
Arbor.

Award Nominations reviewed and scored by Executive Committee Meeting

c. Connected and Automated Vehicle Trave! Guide
Review of the Connected and Automated Vehicle Travel Guide - copies of
the guide distributed at September 12 meeting.

d. Reviewed the draft 2019 Meeting Schedules for Workforce Development
Board and Executive Committee meeting. Location of the meetings are the
Comfort Inn, Village Conference Center, 1645 Commerce Park Drive,
Chelseq, 48118. Discussion.



131

Draft 2019 Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board Meeting
Schedule

Date Time
Wednesday, January 9, 2019 10am-12pm
Wednesday, March 13, 2019 10am-12pm

Wednesday, May 8, 2019 10am-12pm
Wednesday, June 12, 2019 10am-12pm
Wednesday, September 11, 2019 10am-12pm
Wednesday, November 13, 2019 10am-12pm

Draft 2019 Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board - Executive
Committee Meeting Schedule

Date Start Time

Wednesday, January 2, 2019 2pm-4pm
Wednesday, February 6, 2019 2pm-4pm
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 2pm-4pm
Wednesday, April 3, 2019 2pm-4pm
Wednesday, May 1, 2019 2pm-4pm
Wednesday, June 5, 2019 2pm-4pm
Wednesday, July 10, 2019 2pm-4pm
Wednesday, August 7, 2019 2pm-4pm
Wednesday, September 4, 2019 2pm-4pm
Wednesday, October 2, 2019 2pm-4pm
Wednesday, November 6, 2019 2pm-4pm
Wednesday, December 4, 2019 2pm-4pm

11. Agenda For September 12, 2018 Joint Meeting of Southeast Michigan Consortium
Board and Michigan Works! Southeast Workforce Development Board

Reviewed the draft September 12, 2018 Meeting Agenda. Discussion.

12. Public Comment
Marcus James offered Public Comment. No Public Comment.

13. Comments by Executive Members followed.



132

14. Adjournment
MOTION: Scoft Menzel moved to adjourn the meeting.

SUPPORT: Leann Wilt
MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 3:48 p.m.



133

17. Other ltems
a. Comments from Chair {both boards)
b. Comments from Director
¢ Directors Report



134

£

MICHIGAN

St

SOUTHEAST
eeping you CONNECTEC

Vol. 2 Issue 2

CREATIVE
INNOVATION
TEAM WORK
03 What's Trending:

Where the jobs are
According 1o our friends ol the Workiorce Intelligence

Network, most job postings in our region are for Truck
Drivers, Murses, and Retail, but where are these jobs

Melling is ¢ manufacturer of
fluid pumps who serve original
equipment and oftermarket
customers. With 35% of their
employees close o retrament

age and an influx of new hires, located?
a training initiative became - l '
critical. AT A 5 __ANH:E
Number of Job Postings
Melling sought the assistance of
Michigan Works! Southeast, who -200 — 2,000+
awarded them a grant in an | _
effort 1o upskill their employees. /)K—" ,;.; _"“—'L_._ : i
Pictured: Ron Smagacz X )\ll

The training not only taught workers new {ools, it allowed them to
adapt this knowledge to everyday tasks. This resulted in increased
efficiency and productivity, Employees benefited as well: Ron
Smogocz enjoyed a substantial salary increase due 1o his increased
skill.

our impact.

Our goal at Michigan Works! Southeast is to develop today's workforce
cnd fomoirow’'s economy By engaging emplayers, job seekers, and
pariness, Since the start of our fiscal yeaor in July, over 300 empioyers cndd
200 job seekers were served.

ol 273 Jobs were filled since July 1st, 2018

P ;331 Empioyers were served since July 1st, 2018

We undersiand that fi ndlng work can be ¢challenging i
transportation is an issue. especially if you live outside hot
areas such as Jackson and Ann Arbor. Ask your Career
Advisor about fransporiation assistance and leam how we
can help you start your career!

o 4.917 Individuals were served across our 5 counties

p 10,694 Total visitors came to cur One-Stop Service Ceniers

Michigan Worksl Southeatt is an Equal Opportunity Empioyer/Program | Auxikary oids and other accommodations are avoilable upen request lo ingividugh with disabiilies. ® ‘m ';‘:';’; ,fo'g
Supported by the Slote of Michigan | Proud Portner of the American Job Center Nelwork | Michigan Relay dial 7-1-1 | TolHree {slephone number 1-800-285-WORY. (9475) AW &





